
THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sce Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

~t-p"'I.A~CE~DA':"'Y~BE"'G~AN~--------------------------D-A-TE-(M-o-.,-D-a-y,-Y-r.-)-----

NOVEMBER 1, 1973 
THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

TIME DAY 

7:45 a.m. THURSDAY 
TIME 

PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=Received ACTIVITY 

Out Lo LD 

7:45 

8:07 

8:12 

P 

P 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President requested that his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler, 
join him. 

The President requested that his Special Counsel, J. Fred 
Buzhardt, Jr., join him. 

The President met with: 
8:12 8:19 Mr. Ziegler 
8:15 8:46 Mr. Buzhardt 

The President met with: 
1./8 : 50 9:04 Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
V 8:54 

9:04 

8:57 Rose Mary Woods, Executive Assistant 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Haig, went to the Cabinet 
Room. 

9:04 

9:38 

9:38 The President met with Republican Congressional leaders. For 
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A." 

White Rouse photographer, in/out 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
9:42 10:02 Mr. Haig 
9:49 10:01 Senator William B. Saxbe (R-Ohio), Attorney General­

designate 
9:49 10:01 Robert H. Bork, Jr., Acting Attorney General 
9:50 

10:05 

10:01 Mr. Ziegler 

The President went to the Press Room. He was accompanied by: 
Senator Saxbe 
Acting Attorney General Bork 

10:05 

10:08 

10:11 

10:08 The President announced his intention to nominate Senator 
Saxbe as Attorney General 

Members of the press 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

10 :26 10:33 P The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in Key 
Biscayne, Florida. 

, 

, ., 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 1, 1973 
THE 'WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

TIME DAY 

10:36 a.m. THURSDAY 
TIME 

PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out 1.0 LD 

10:36 10:37 P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Thomas W. 
Hart. 

10:38 10:39 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

10:48 10:50 P The President talked with his Assistant, William E. Timmons. 

P The President talked with Mr. Ttmmons.10:51 10:52 

P The President talked with Mr. Timmons.10:53 10:54 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Haig, returned to the Oval 
Office. 

11:07 

The President met with Mr. Haig.11 :10 11:07 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him.P11:10 

The President met with: 
Mr. Ziegler11:12 11:37 
Henry A. Kissinger, Secretary of State11 :36 12:00 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie.P11:1411:13 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in New York City. 

P11:1911:17 

The President met with: 
Secretary Kissinger12:05 1:18 
Golda Meir, Prime Minister of Israel 
Brig. Gen. Aharon Yariv, Special Adviser to Prime 

12:06 1:18 
12:06 1:16 

Minister Meir 
Mordechai Gazit, Director General in the Office of the 

Prime Minister ~ 

12:06 1:16 

Simcha Dinitz, Ambassador from Israel to the U.S.12:06 1:16 
Harold H. Saunders, NSC senior staff member 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

12:06 1:16 

Mr. Hart12:55 12:56 

The President escorted Prime Minister Meir to her car' in the 
south driveway. 

1:18 

The President, accompanied by Secretary Kissinger, returned to 
the Oval Office. 

1:23 

The President met with Secretary Kissinger.1:23 1:27 

Page 2 of 3 Page(s).
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

~·t-::-~":,,,,:,:,:-::-:-:-::-----------------------:-:-=--------I 
PLACF DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 1, 1973 
TIME DAY 

1:27 p.m. THURSDAY 

TfM! 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

III Out La LD 

1:27 

2:08 

2:10 

2:10 

2:17 

2:19 

2:20 

2:34 

4:46 

5:03 

5:14 

6:11 

7:02 

7:40 

8:23 

8:32 

2:07 

2:09 

2:17 

2:11 

2:18 

2:27 

4:37 

4:57 

5:13 

5:20 

6:17 

7:35 

9:30 

8:30 

8:38 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P
 

P
 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked with his Military Aide, Lt. Col. John V. 
Brennan. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

The President met with Mr. Hart. 

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the 
White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "B." 

The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Andrews AFB, 
Maryland to Homestead AFB, Florida. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "C." 

The President flew by helicopter from Homestead AFB to the 
. Key Biscayne Compound. For a list of passengers, see 

APPEND IX "B. " • 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President had dinner with: 
Nellie L. Yates, Secretary to Mr. Hart 
Mr. Rebozo 

The Presidential party saw the movie "Heaven Can Wait." 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Bethesda, Maryland. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

8:46 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Ziegler 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

in 

8:52 9:11 P The President talked long distance with Mr. 
Washington, D.C. 

.. 1_... I __ 

Ziegler in 



· NOVEMBER 1, 1973 
REPUBLICAN CONGRESSIONAL LEADERSHIP MEETING 
Cabinet Room, White House 

President Nixon 
Vice President-designate Gerald R. Ford 

IRobert H. Bark, Jr., Acting Attorney General 

Senate
 

Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R.Pennsylvania)

Sen. Robert P. Griffin (R-Michigan)
 
Sen. Norris Cotton (R-New Hampshire)
 
Sen. Wallace F. Bennett (R-Utah)
 
Sen. John G. Tower (R-Texas)
 
Sen. William E. Brock III (R-Tennessee)
 
Sen. Roman L. Hruska (R-Nebraska)
 
Sen. William B. Saxbe (R-Ohio)
 

House
 
Congo Leslie C. Arends (R-Illinois)
 
Congo Barber B. Conable, Jr. (R-New York)
 
Congo Jack Edwards (R-Alabama)
 
Congo John J. Rhodes (R-Arizona)
 
Congo David T. Martin (R-Nebraska)
 
Congo Robert H. Michel (R-Illinois)
 

White House Staff
 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr. J As s istant
 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant
 
William E. Timmons, Assistant
 
Leonard Garment, Counsel
 
Tom C. Korologos, Deputy Assistant
 
Max L. Friedersdorf, Deputy Assistant
 
Anne Armstrong, Counsellor
 
Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor
 
Melvin R. Laird, Counsellor
 

APPENDIX IIAIt 

Attendance confirmed 
All present 



APPENDIX "B" 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST 
November 1, 1973 

FROM: South Grounds of the White House 
TO; Andrews AFB, Maryland 

President Nixon 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant 
Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor 
Stephen B. Bull, Special Assistant 
Rear Adm. William M. Lukash, Assistant Physician 
Lt. Col. John V. Brennan, Military Aide 
2 USSS agents 

FROM: Homestead AFB, Florida 
TO: Key Biscayne Compound, Florida 

Mr. and Mrs. Harlow 
Rear Adm. Lukash 
Lt. Col. Brennan 
2 USSS agents 



PASSENGER ~NlFEST 

AIR FORCE ONE 
MISSION 1305 
Andrews ArB Wash DC to Homestead AFB Fla 

, 1 Nov 1973 Dep: 2: 35pm Arr: 4: 40pm 

APPENDIX II CII 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

840SM 2+05 

1. The President 
2. Mr Bryce Ha4i1ow , Counsellor 
3. Mrs Harlow, wife of Bryce Harlow' 
4. BGEN R L Lawson, Military Assistant 

I 5•. Dr WM Lukash , Assistant Physician 
I, 6. LTC J V Brennan, Military Aide 

7. Mrs Nell Yates, Secretary to Thomas W. Hart 
8. Mrs Patricia B McKee, Secretary to Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 
9. Miss Sarah J Studebaker, Secretary to Mr. Harlow 

10. MSGT H G Oldenburg, Military Aides Office 
11. R Keiser USSS 
12. YNCM W F Cuff USSS 

f\' 

:·1 13. R Bates USSS 

r 14. R McCann USSS 
15. W Stout USSS 

. i 16. A Bosco usss 
17. T Bondurant USSS 
18. M Miller USSS 
19. S Howell USSS 
20. G McDavid USSS 
21. Mr Robert L Knudsen White House Photographer 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY f 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

I----... =':":":""---------.,;.----""'"'---..,;..~----_.:..-_----
PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 2, 1973 
KEY BISCAYNE COMPOt~, 11M! DAY 

FLORIDA 10:00 a,m. FRIDAY 

TIMJ! 

III Out 

10:00 

10:02 10:06 
I 

],I ~0:15 10:30 

10:16 10:20 

10:21 

10:28 

11:00 11:45 

11:18 

11:44 11 :49 

12:27 12:57 

1:00 

1:14 1:25 

1:29 1:31 

2:00 

3:20 3:25 

3:30 

3:35 3:42 

3:46 4:37 

4 :37 

PHONE
 
P=Placcd
 

R=Received 

1.0 LD 

P 

P 

P 

P 

R 

P 

R 

P 

P 

P
 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in New York City. 

The President met with C. G. Rebozo. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Washington, D.C. 

The President telephoned long distance to his daughter, Julie, 
in Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

The President requested that his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler, 
join him. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter, 
Julie, in Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Secretary of State 
Henry A. Kissinger in Washington, D.C • ., 

The President talked with his Assistant, Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 

The President had lunch.
 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Rebozo, went to the Key
 
Biscayne Compound pool. 

The President met to discuss an injury to his dog, King 
Timahoe, with Maj. George L. Brewer, Jr., veterinarian at 
Homestead AFB, Florida. 

The President returned to 516 Bay Lane. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President and Mr. Rebozo went boating on the Coco Lobo III. 

The President and Mr. Rebozo returned to the Key Biscayne 
Compound. 

1 . 2 _ ..
 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND, 
FLORIDA 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 2, 1973 
TIME DAY 

5:44 p.m. FRIDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=hceived ACTIVITY 

In Out 1.0 10 

5:44 P The President telephoned Mr. Ziegler. The call was not 
completed. 

5:45 5:46 R The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Washington, D.C. 

6:11 6:18 R The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

6:42 6:54 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

7:45<l/] :00 The President had dinner with Mr. Rebozo. 

7:29 7:35 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

7:46 7:48 P The President talked with Nellie L. Yates, Secretary to 
Thomas W. Hart. 

SM/MF/JD 11/12/73 

P.~ 2 n' 2 P.~~Ic\u. s. GOVERNMENT PRIN1lNG OFnCE : 19n 0 - 4n-088 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Set Travel Record For Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 3, 1973 
KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND, TIM! DAY 

FLORIDA 8:20 a.m. SATURDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

Out Lo LD 

8:20 The President had breakfast. 

8:21 P The President requested that his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler, 
join him. 

9:00 10:00 The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

11:38 11:44 p The President talked long distance with Secretary of State 
Henry A. Kissinger in Washington, D.C. 

11 :56 p The President telephoned long distance to the First Lady at 
Camp David, Maryland. The call was not completed. 

12:15 The President went swimming in the Atlantic Ocean. 

12:41 12:42 P The President talked long distance with the First Lady at 
Camp David, Maryland. 

12:55 1:04 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

1:40 The President returned to 516 Bay Lane. 

1:41 

1:45 

3:21 

3:32 

3:46 

3:52 

4:22 

4:41 

4:49 

5:55 

2:05 

3:28 

3:46 

3:57 

4:28 

4:42 

4:59 

5:58 

P 

P 

R 

P 

P
 

R 

P 

The President talked with his Assistant, Alexander M. Haig, 
Jr. ., . 

The President had lunch. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig.
 

The President went boating on the Coco Lobo III with:
 
C. G. Rebozo 
Robert H. Abplanalp, President of Precision Valves 

Corporation 

The Presidential party returned to the Key Biscayne Compound. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig.
 

The President talked with Mr. Haig.
 

The President talked long distance with his daughter,. Tricia,
 
in New York City. 

The President talked long distance with Secretary Kissinger 
in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

1 . 2 _ ..
 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND, 
FLORIDA 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placcd 

R=Received 

LOIII Out to 

6:34 6:44 P
 

/6:45
 7:35 
~ 

7:50 9:45 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 3. 1973 
TIMB DAY 

- fi·14 n.m <::A" 'jj( 111 V 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President had dinner with: 
Mr. Rebozo 
Mr. Abplanal.p 

The Presidential party saw the movie "Master's Touch." 

., . 

SM/MF/JD 

? .? - .. 
"I a ....f\"Il'DUUV"'"'" nD'~Uro. ,....'C"r,,..1:" • tn_,... ~- ..... ~ 



~-- ~ ~._-_._-----.. 

THE WHITE HOUSE PR
_

ESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND, 
NOVEMBER 4. 1973 
TIME DAY 

FLORIDA 8:45 a.m. SUNDAY 
TIME 

PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=Received AcrIVITY 

la Out 10 LD 

8:45 The President had breakfast. 

8:45 P8:51 The President talked with his Assistant, Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 

8:53 P The President requested that his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler, 
join him. 

The President talked long distance with Secretary of State 
Henry A. Kissinger in Washington, D.C. 

9:25 P9:10 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler.9:20 11:15 

The President was telephoned long distance by Rev. Norman 
Vincent Peale, Pastor of the Marble Collegiate Church, in 
New York City. The call was not completed. 

R9:52 

The President talked long distance with Secretary Kissinger in 
Washington, D.C. 

P10:5810:56 

The President talked long distance with his ExecutiveP 
Assistant, Rose Mary Woods, in Washington, D.C. 

11:05JI~:02 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in New York City. ., . 

P11:19 11:22 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.P11:3911 :37 

The President met with Mr. Haig.12:00 3:25 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.12:01 P12:00 

The President talked long distance with Miss Woods in 
Washington, D.C. 

P1:151 :11 

The President talked long distance with Miss Woods inR1:43v:40 
Washington, D.C. 

The President had lunch with Mr. Haig.2:15 

The President talked long distance with Miss Woods in 
Washington, D.C • 

R2:40 2:43 

The President talked long distance with Miss Woods inP 
Washington, D.C. 

3:21.... 1/3 :16 

The President talked with Mr. Haig.P3:553:52 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.P4:103:57 

Paae !-__ of _1_ Palleh).
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activjty) 

4:12 

4:17 

5:00 

5:13 

5:18 

5:34 

5:38 

5:46 

5:50 

6:00 

6:10 

6:14 

6:16 

6:17 

6:22 

7:00 

7:19 

7:34 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND, 
FLORIDA 

PHONE 
TIME P...Placcd 

I-Received 

to LDOut 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 4, 1973 
TIMB DAY 

4:12 p.m. SUNDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked long distance with Secretary Kissinger in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President went to the Key Biscayne Compound pool. 

The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Bethesda, Maryland. 

The President talked w~th Mr. Haig.
 

The President talked with Mr. Haig.
 

The President talked with Mr. Haig.
 

The President talked long distance with Miss Woods in
 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked long distance with Secretary of Defense 
James R. Schlesinger in Washington, D.C. • 

The President telephoned long distance to Simcha Dinitz, 
Ambassador from Israel to the U.S., in Washington, D.C. 
The call was not completed. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President had dinner with: 
Mr. Haig 
C. G. Rebozo 
Robert H. Abplanalp, President of Precision Valves 

Corporation 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

4:17 

5:16 

5:33 

5:36 

5:39 

5:49 

5:51 

6:30 

6:13 

6:15 

6:17 

6:23 

7:00 

7:20 

7:20 

7:39 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P
 

P
 

tI.__ 2 _. 3 __I.\D. 
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PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARYTHE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND, 
FLORIDA -' 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received 

ID Out Lo LD 

7:44 7:46 P The President talked with Mr. 

8:04 8:06 R 

10:05 10:19 P The President talked with Mr. 

MF/SM/JD 

-' 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 4, 1973 
TIME DAY 

7:44 p.m. SUNDAY 

ACTIVITY 

Ziegler.
 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
 

Ziegler.
 

. 

., . 

llil2/73 

" "
 



_

THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) f 

PLACE DAY BEGAN	 DATE (Mo.• Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 5, 1973 
1!Y BI3CAYNE COMPOu1ID, TIME DAY 

J-'FL~OR~I:::=:D~A __--r__-=-,",,!,,	 .....£.7.:.::1!:..=5:....;a~.~m~. ~M~O~ND~A~Y 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
i=Rectived 

Out 1.0 

7:15 

7:38 7:41 

7:52 

8:00 

8:05 

8:15 

8:16 

8:40 

8:40 

10:26 

10:29 

7:53 

8:05 

8:41 

10:20 

10:32 

P 

P 

P 

10:45 

11:53 

12:13 

12:24 

11:30 

12:05 

12:16 

12:26 

R 

P 

1:30 

2:13 

2:48 

1:34 

2 :14 

P 

P 

R 

4:15 

4:15 

LD 

P 

P 

P 

_ 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President talked long distance with Secretary of State 
Henry A. Kissinger in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 

The President walked along the beach. 

The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence. 

The President went to the beach. 

The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler. 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President talked long distance with his Executive 
Assistant, Rose Mary Woods, i~, Washington, D.C. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in	 Washington, D.C. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President was telephoned by Rev. John A. Huffman, Jr. 
pastor of the Key Biscayne Presbyterian Church. The 
President's Special Assistant, Stephen B. Bull, took the 
call. 

The President and C. G. Rebozo went boating on the Coco Lobo 
III. 

The	 President and Mr. Rebozo returned to the Key Biscayne 
Compound. 

ft.__ 1__ • 2 "" __ .1_'
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

KlY BIS:AYNE COMPOL~, 

FLORIDA -
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
i-Received 

Lo LDIII OIlt 

P4:21 4:39 

!5:55 6:10 
, 

6:18 

(5« Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Dar, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 5, 1973 
TIMB DAY 

4:21 p.m. MONDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with Mr. Haig.
 

The President had dinner with Mr. Rebozo.
 

The President went to the Key Biscayne Compound he1ipad.
 

6:18 

6:38 

6:38 

6:55 

7:06 

8:15 
8:15 
8:16 

8:30 

8:40 

8:51 

6:31 

8:30 

6:40 

7:05 

7:35 

8:30 
8:30 
8:30 

8:49 

The President flew by helicopter from the Key Biscayne 
Compound to Homestead AFB. For a list of passengers, 
see APPENDIX "A." 

The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Homestead AFB, 
Florida to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of passengers, 
see APPENDIX liB. " 

The President met with Mr. Bull. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President met with: 
John A. Love, Director of the Energy Policy Office 
Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor. 
Mr. Haig ., . 

The President deplaned. 

The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB, Maryland to 
the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President went to the second floor Residence. 

SM/MF/JD 11112/73
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APPENDIX "A" 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST
 
November 5, 1973
 

FROM: KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND, FLORIDA 
TO: HOMESTEAD AFB, FLORIDA 

President Nixon..'.	 Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant
 
John A. Love, Director of the Energy Policy Office
 
Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor
 

i	 
Ronald L. Ziegler, AssistantJ	 Stephen B. Bull, Special Assistant 
Rear Adm. William M. Lukash, Assistant Physician 
Maj. George Joulwan, Executive Assistant to Mr. Haig 
Lt. Col. John V. Brennan, Military Aide 
USSS agents 

FROM: ANDRE~.;rS AFB, MARYLAND 
TO: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE 

President Nixon
 
Lt. Col. Brennan
 
Rear Adm. Lukash
 
Manolo Sanchez, valet
 
USSS agents
 



I 

.1 APPENDIX "B" 

PASSENGER HANIF'EST 
AIR FORCE ONE FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
MISSION 1305 
.Homestead AFB Fl~ to Andrews AFB Wash DC 
5 Nov 1973 Dep: 6:35Em Arr: 8:35pm 840SM 2+00 

, I: 

I
, , 
(, 

~J 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4•1

15. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

The President· 
Gov John Love, Director of the Energy Policy Office 
Mr Bryce Harlow, Counsellor 
Mrs Harlow 
Gen A Haig, Assistant 
Mrs Haig 
Mr R Ziegler, Assistant 
Mr Barry Lock, Director of Public Affairs for the Energy Policy Office 
Mr Fred Benson, Staff Assistant, Energy Policy Office 
Mr Steve Bull, Special Assistant 
Mr Garnett Horner, retiring White House Correspondent for the Washington 
Mrs Horner Star-News 
Dr W LUkash, Assistant Physician 
LTC J V Brennan, Military Aide 
MAJ G Joulwan , Executive Assistant to Mr.' Haig 
Mrs Nell Yates, Secretary to Thomas Hart 
Mrs Pat McKee, Secretary to Mr. Haig 
Miss Sally Studebaker, Secretary to Bryce Harlow 
Mr Manuel Sanchez, valet 
YNCS D F Murray, Military Aide's Office 
MSG H Oldenburg, Military Aide's Office 
YNCM W F Cuff, Military Aide's Office 
SFC Fred Ingersoll, Military Aide's Office 
R Burke USSS 
D Shaw uSSS 
N Wallace USSS 
LEgan USSS 
K Barnes USSS 
G McDavid USSS 
L Griffin USSS 
P Watkins USSS 
G Cosper USSS 
Robert Knudsen, White House 
Ed Rogers 
Frank Connier 
Forrest Boyd 
Bonnie Angelo 
Paul Healy 
Jim Palmer 
Darryl Hiekes 

photographer 
UPI 
AP 
Mutual 
Tiine 
NY Daily News 
AP Photo 
UP! Photo 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLJ!CE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placcd 

R=Received 

In 

9:04 

9:04 

Out Lo 

P 

9:07 

9:24 

9:24 

9:31 

9:44 

9:55 

10:08 

10:15 

9:55 

10:02 

10:16 

10:33 

10:35 

10 :47 

10:50 

10:37 

10:48 

10:51 

P 

R 

P 

10:54 11 :01 P 

10:55 

11:22 

11:25 

11:35 

12:09 

12:12 

12:20 

12:46 

12:55 

10:56 

11:27 

11:40 

12:10 

12:13 

12:21 

12:47 

12:56 

P 

P 

R 

R 

P 

P 

LD 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY p(Set Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 6, 1973 
TIME DAY 

9:04 a.m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President requested that his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler, 
join him. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President met with his Assistant, Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The Presi~ent met with Marjorie P. Acker, Secretary to Miss 
Woods. 

The President requested that Mrs. Acker join him. 

The President met with Mrs. Acker. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President talked with his Special Assistant, Thomas W. 
Hart. 

The President talked with Attorney General-designate William 
B. Saxbe. 

The President met with Mrs. Acker. 

The President requested that Mrs. Acker join him.
 

The President met with Mrs. Acker.
 

The President met with Mrs. Acker.
 

The President talked with Mrs. Acker. 

The President talked with Mrs. Acker. 

The President talked with Mrs. Acker. 

The President talked with Mrs. Acker. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

TIlE WHITE HOUSE 
T.JASH N IN n.r. 

TIME 

In Out 

PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=Recdvtd 

Lo LD 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Record For Travel Activity) 

ACTIVITY 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 6, 1973 
TIME DAY 

, .n? n _m ""TF.~nAV 

1:02 1:03 R The President talked with Mrs. Acker. 

1:03 1:30 The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

1:18 1:19 P The President talked with Mrs. Acker. 

1:27 1:28 P The President talked with Mrs. Acker. 

1:34 1:38 The President met with his Physician, Maj. 
Tkach. 

Gen. Walter R. 

1:38 1:39 P The President talked with Mr. Hart. 

1:40 1:45 The President met with Miss Woods. 

2:00 2:15 The President met with Mrs. Acker. 

2:16 2:28 The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

2:23 P The President requested that Mr. Haig join him. 

2:23 2:24 P The President talked with Mr. Hart. 

2:34 
3:20 

3:22 
3:22 

The President met with: 
Mr. Hafg 
J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr., Special Counsel 

3:22 The President, accompanied by Mr. 
Office. 

Haig, returned to the Oval 

3:23 The President and Mr. Haig went to the Cabinet Room. 

3:23 3:46 The President met to discuss the energy situation with members 
of the Cabinet. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A. fI 

White House photographer, in/out 

3:48 The President returned 
accompanied by: 

Mr. Haig 
Mr. Buzhardt 

to the Oval Office. He was 

3:48 3:50 The President met with: 
Mr. Haig 
Mr. Buzhardt 

3:51 The President and Mr. Haig returned to the Cabinet Room. 

'l I. 



10 

THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

TIlE WHITE HOUSE 
WASH NI~'I'()N n, r. 

TIME 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 6. 1973 
TIMB DAY 

3~51 n.m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

7:05
 

PHONE
 
P=Placed
 

R=Received
 

to LD 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

3:51 

5:07 

5:17 

5:17 

5:21 

5:24 

5:28 

5:36 

5:37 

5:43 

5:45 

5:47 

5:51 

6:01 

6:14 

6:19 

6:40 

7:01 

7:04 

Out 

5:07 

5:36 

5:20 

5:22 

5:26 

5:30 

5:47 

6:16 

5:53 

6:02 

The President continued his meeting with members of the 
Cabinet. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with Vice President-designate Gerald R. 
Ford. 

The President talked with Congressman George H. Mahon (0­
Texas). 

The President talked with Congressman Tom S. Gettys (D-South 
Carolina). 

The President talked with Congressman James R. Mann (D-South 
Carolina) •. 

The President talked with Congressman G. V. "Sonny" Montgomery 
(D-Mississippi). 

The President went to the barber shop. 

The President telephoned Congressman Richard H. Ichord (D­
Missouri). The call was not completed. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with Miss Woods.
 

The President met with Mr. Haig.
 

The President talked with Congressman Ichord.
 

The President talked with James J. Rowley, retired Director of
 
the U.S. Secret Service. 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Ziegler, returned to the 
second floor Residence. 

The President had dinner in the Solarium with: 
The First Lady 
David Eisenhower, son-in-law 

The President returned to his office in the EOB. 

The President talked with Mr. Buzhardt. 
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Ttf! WHiTt HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
IT.JAsH NI;' [IN n.r. 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received 

7:05 

7:24 

7:33 

7:37 

7:53
 

8:14 

8:46 

8:47 

8:57 

9:41 

Out Lo 

7:31 

7:25 

7:34 

8:55 

P 

7:54 

8:15 

8:48 

9:10 

P 

R 

P 

P 

LD 

R 

....NT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 6, 1973 
TIMS 

7·nc; n.m 

DAY 

11<',", IAV 

ACfIVITY 

The President met with Mr. Buzhardt. 

The President talked long distance with 
Biscayne, Florida. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

C. G. Rebozo in Key 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President requested that Miss Woods or Mrs. Acker join him.
 

The President talked with Mr. Buzhardt.
 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
 

The President returned to the second floor Residence.
 

MF/SM/JD 11/15/73
 



APPENDIX ItAIt 

Attendance confirmed 
All present 

CABINET MEETING
 
NOVEMBER 6, 1973
 
Cabinet Room, White House
 

President Nixon 
Vice President-designate Gerald R. Ford 
Deputy Secretary of State Kenneth Rush 
Secretary of the Treasury George P. Shultz 
Deputy Secretary of Defense William P. Clements, Jr. 
Acting Attorney General Robert H. Bork, Jr. 
Secretary of the Interior Rogers C.B. Morton 
Secretary of Agriculture Earl L. Butz 
Secretary of Commerce Frederick B. Dent 
Secretary of Labor Peter J. Brennan 
Secretary of HEW Caspar W. Weinberger 
Under Secretary of HUD Floyd H. Hyde 
Secretary of Transportation Claude S. Brinegar 
Director of the OMB Roy L. Ash 
Anne Armstrong, Counsellor 
Melvin R. Laird, Counsellor 
Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor 
John A. Scali, Ambassador from the U.S. to the UN 
George Bush, Chairman of the Republican National Committee (RNC) 

Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., Executive Director of the Domestic Council 
Peter M. Flanigan, Executive Director of the Council on International 

Economic Policy (CIEP) 
John T. Dunlop, Director of the Cost of Living Council 
Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of Economic Advisers (CEA) 
Russell E. Train, Administrator of the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 
Dixy~ Lee Ray, Chairman of the Atomic Energy Commission (AEC) 
Virginia H. Knauer, Special Assistant and Director of the Office of Consumer 

Affairs 
Frederic V. Malek, Deputy Director of the OMB 

John A. Love, Director of the Energy Policy Office 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
Raymond K. Price, Jr., Special Consultant 
Maj.Gen. Brent G. Scowcroft, Deputy Assistant 
Noel C. Koch, Special Assistant 
David N. Parker, Special Assistant 
William J. Baroody, Jr., SpeciaQ Assistant 
Gerald L. Warren, Deputy Press Secretary 
Charles J. DiBona, Special Consultant 
Robert Hartmann, Legislative Assistant to Gerald R. Ford 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PUCl DAY BFGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

THE WdITE HOUSE 
NOVEMBER 7,1973 

TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 8:23 a.m. WEDNESDAY 

In 

8:23 

8:40 

TIME 

Out 

8:56 

8:55 

8:58 
9:31 

9:40 

9:32 
9:42 

9:45 

9:45 11:21 

11:21 

11 :21 

11:30 

11:36 

11 :36 

11 :36 12:42 

12:42 

12:42 12:43 

PHONE
 
P=Placed
 

R=Received
 

Lo 

P 

to 

R 

R 

ACTIVITY 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President requested that his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler, 
join him. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Ziegler 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 

The President was telephoned long distance by Mayor John V. 
Lindsay (D-New York, New York) in New York City. James H. 
Falk, Associate Director of the Domestic Council, took the 
call. 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Haig, went to the Cabinet 
Room. 

The President met to discuss energy initiatives with 
bipartisan Congressional leaders. For a list of attendees, 
see APPENDIX "A." 

White House photographer, in/out 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Mayor Ralph J. 
Perk (D-Cleveland, Ohio) in Cleveland, Ohio. The call was 
not completed. 

The President returned to the Cabinet Room. 

The President met to discuss energy shortages with selected 
governors, mayors and county officials. For a list of 
attendees, see APPENDIX "B." 

Members of the press, in/out
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Rcccivcd 

In Out Lo 

12:46 
1:40 

12:51 

2:01 
1:41 

1:20 1:24 

2:01 

2:01 2:35 

2:35 

2:38 

2:54 

3:37 P 

3:42 

'4':50 

3:46 

P 

4:59 
6:00 

5:30 

7: 24 

6:10 
6:02 

5:31 P 

7:24 

7:29 

7:29 

LD 

P 

P 

R 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 7, 1973 
--------------­

TIME DAY 

12:46 p.m. WEDNESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haig 
Mr. Ziegler 

The President telephoned long distance to Governor-elect 
Mills E. Godwin, Jr. (R-Virginia) in Crittenden, Virginia. 
The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Governor-elect Godwin 
in Crittenden, Virginia. 

The President returned to the Cabinet Room. 

The President met to discuss energy shortages with business 
leaders and representatives of labor and consumer groups. 
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C." 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Mayor Lindsay in 
New York City. The call was not completed. 

The President requested that Marjorie P. Acker, Secretary to 
Miss Woods, join him. 

The President met with Mrs. Acker. 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Ziegler 

, Mrs. Acker 

The President talked with Mrs. Acker. 

The President went to the office of his Special Assistant, 
Stephen B. Bull. 

The President met with his Make-up Consultant, Ray Voege. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Rcccivcd ACTIVITY 

In Out to LD 

7:30 7:59 
audience on the energy crisis. 

Members of the press, in/out 

7:59 

White House photographer, in

The President, accompanied by his P
R. Tkach, returned to 

hysician, Maj. 

/out 

7:59 8:02 The President met with Maj. Gen. 

8:04 8:08 R The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

8:09 8:15 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

8:16 8:19 R The President talked with his daughter, 

8:17 R The Presiaent was telephoned by Miss Woods. 
completed. 

8:20 8:28 R 
in New York City. 

8:29 8:34 R The President talked with Miss Woods. 

8:30 The President had dinner. 

8:34 8:37 P The President talked long distance w
Biscayne, Florida. 

ith C. 

8:35 R The President was telephoned by Mr. 
completed. 

Haig. 

8:48 9:00 R The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

9:01 9:11 R The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

9:06 R The President was 
Reader's Digest Hobart D. 
York. Miss Woods took the call. 

9:15 P 
The call was not completed. 

9:16 R The President was 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 7, 1973 
TIME DAY 

7-,:30 p.m. WEDNESDAY 

The President addressed a nationwide radio and television 

Gen. Walter 
the second floor Residence. 

Tkach. 

Julie. 

The call was not 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 

G. Rebozo in Key 

The call was not 

telephoned	 long distance by editor of 
Lewis in Bedford Village, New 

The President telephoned his Special Assistant Noel C. Koch. 

telephoned long distance by Charles W. 
Colson, partner with Colson and Shapiro. The call was not 
completed. 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLAC.E DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R-Received 

In Out to LD 

9:18 9:22 P 

9:23 9:30 R 

9:31 9:33 P 

9:34 9:37 P 

9:38 9:41 R 

9:42 9:47 P 

9:50 9:52 P 

9:58 9 :59 P 

10:03 10:05 P 

10:06 10:09 P 

10:15 10:19 R 

10:19 10:20 R 

10:22 10:25 R 

10:26 10:31 R 

10:38 10:39 P 

, 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(~e Travel Record (or Trlvel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., DIy. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 7, 1973 
TIME DAY 

9:.18 p.m. WEDNESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with his former Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

The President talked \lith Mr. Colson. 

The President talked with Senator Robert Dole (R-Kansas). 

The President talked with Clark MacGregor, Director of 
Legislative Affairs for United Aircraft Corporation. 

The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked with Mr. Koch. 

Col. John V.The President talked with his Military Aide, Lt. 
Brennan.. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
 

The President talked with Lt. Col. Brennan.
 

The President talked wi th Miss Woods.
 

The President talked with Mr. Colson.
 

The President talked with Mr. Haig.
 

SM/MF/JD 11/19/73 



APPENDIX "A"" 
Attendance confirmed 
All present 

BIPARTISAN CONGRESSIONAL LEADERSHIP MEETING 
Cabinet Room, White House 
Noverrilier 7, 1973 

President Nixon
 
John C. Whitaker, Under Secretary of the Interior
 
John A. Love, Director of the Energy Policy Office
 

Senate Majority Leader Mike Mansfield (D-Montana)
 
Senator Robert C. Byrd (D-West Virginia)
 
Senator Henry M. Jackson (D-Washington)
 
Senator Paul J. Fannin (R-Arizona)
 
Senator John O. Pastore (D-Rhode Island)
 
Senator Clifford P. Hansen (R-Wyoming)
 
Senator Dewey F. Bartlett (R-Oklahoma)
 
Senator Russell B. Long (D-Louisiana)
 
Senator Wallace F. Bennett (R-Utah)
 
Senator Ted Stevens (R-Alaska)
 
Senator John G. Tower (R-Texas)
 

Speaker of the House Carl B. Albert (D-Oklahoma)
 
House Majority Leader Thomas P. O'Neill, Jr. (D-Massachusetts)
 
House Minority Leader Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan), Vice President-

designate 

Congressman John J. McFall (D-California) 
Congressman Leslie C. Arends (R-Illinois) 
Congressman Craig Hosmer (R-California) 
Congressman Chet Holifield (D-California) 
Congressman Melvin Price (D-Illinois) 
Congressman John J. Rhodes (R-Arizona) 
Congressman Samuel L. Devine (R-Ohio) 
Congressman Harley O. Staggers (D-West Virginia) 
Congressman Frank Horton (R-New York) 

White House staff 
Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of Economic Advisers 
Roy L. Ash, Director of the OMB 
Anne Armstrong, Counsellor 
Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor 
Melvin R. Laird, Counsellor 
Peter M. Flanigan, Executive Director of the Council on International 
Economic Policy (ClEF) 

continued on next page -- ­
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Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant 
Charles J. DiBona, Special Consultant 
Richard M. Fairbanks, Associate Director of the Domestic Council 
William E. Ti~~ons, Assistant 
Tom C. Korologos, Deputy Assistant 
Max L. Friedersdorf, Deputy Assistant 
Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., Executive Director of the Domestic Council 
David R. Gergen, Special Assistant 



APPENDIX "B" 
Attendance confirmed 
by James Falk 

PARTICIPANTS ~indicates present 

Wednesday, November 7, 1973 -- 11: 00 a.m. 
Cabinet ROOUl, White House 

~vernor William G. Milliken, Michigan (R)
 
Governor Francis W. Sargent, Massachusetts (R)
 
.etSVernor James E. Holshouser, Jr. , North Carolina (R)
 
PG"vernor Robert D. Ray, Iowa (R)
 
GOvernor Thomas J. Meskill, Connecticut (R)
 
BOvernor Meldrim Thomson, New Hampshie (R)
 
IBOvernor Linwood Holton, Virginia (R)
 
Governor Arch Moore I West Virginia (R)
 

~vernor Dale Bumpers I Arkansas (D)
 
~vernor Dolph Briscoe I Texas (D)
 
&vernor Philip Noel, Rhode Island (D)
 
lB'Overnor Robert B. Docking, Kansas (D)
 
Bbvernor Patrick J. Luc~y I Wisconsin (D)
 
.g"~ernor Wendell H. Ford, Kentucky (D)
 
uaovernor Marvin Mandel, Maryland (D) 

~yor Richard Lugar, Indianapolis, Indiana (R)
 
Ma):or Roy Martin, Norfolk, Virginia (N-P)
 
lM'ayor Walter E. Washington, Washington, D.C .
 

..6unty Supervisor Gladys Spellman, :Maryland (D)
 
~nty Supervisor Dan Mikesell, California (R)
 
e()'unty Supervisor James P. Gleason I Maryland (R)
 
~nard F. Hillenbrand, Executive Director of the National Association 

of Counties 

National Governors· Conference Executives 

6arles A. Byrley
 
lBYevard Crihfield
 

v ~hn J. Gunther 

White House 

~;hn A. Love, Director of the Energy Policy Office 
~rles J. DiBona, Special Consultant 
~uneth R. Cole, Jr., Executive Director of the Domestic Council 
~tmes H. Falk, Associate Director of the Domestic Council 

continued 
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~~rren Hendricks, staff Assistant 
~ichard M. Fairbanks, Associate Director of the Domestic Council 



MEmING WITH CONSUiviER AND 
November 7, 1973 
Cabinet Room, White House 

vCarl E. Bagge 

~hn J. Beatty 

~y Benson 

~ilip Buckminster 

LR"6y D. Chapin, Jr. 

~wart Cort 

4rshner Cross 

L£dwin Dodd 

~mes Finsterle 

~x Fisher 

..r(K. Fitzgerald 

~jamin Frank 

~than Goldfinger 

/"
\.F. Donald Hart 

~n Harper 

APPENDIX "e" 
INWSTRIAL REPRESENTATIVES Attendance confirmed 

by Kathy Ba1sdon 
yfindicates present 

President 
National Coal Association 

Washington Repre sentative 
Kraftco 

President
 
League of Women Voters of U.S.
 

Vice President 
Chrysler Corporation 

Chairman of the Board 
American Motors 

Chairman, American Iron 
and Steel Institute 

Bethelem Steel 

Senior Vice President 
General Electric Company 

Owens, Illinois Glass Industry 

President of the Council of Jewish Federa­
tions and Welfare Funds 

Vice President 
Dering Milliken (Textiles) 

General Counsel 
Allied Stores 

AFL-CIO 

President 
American Gas Association 

Chairman 
Aluminum Company of America 



vfC J. Hicks 

~nice Howe 

~bert W. Hutton 

~uglas Kenna 

~lph W. Kittle 

~lliam Lapsley 

~rry Locke 

~ph·Lazarus 

~ Stuart Lee 

~ook McCormack 

~arles McCoy 

~rtley 0 'Hara 

~ed Secrest 

~ee H. Solomon 

~ur T. Soule 

-2- APPENDIX IICII (can't) 

Chairman 

President's Consumer Advisory 

Council 

Executive Vice President 
Lone Star Industrie s 

President 
National Association of Manufacturers 

Vice President 
International Paper Company 

President 
Consolidated Edison Electric 

Energy Policy Office 

Chairman 
Federated Department Stores 

Member 
Pre sident' s Conservation Council 

President, Auto Manufacturers' 
Association 

International Harvester 

Chairman 
U. S. Chamber of Commerce 

Executive Vice President 
Ford Corporation 

President 
Independent Fuel Terminal 

Operators Association 



~orge H. A. Taylor 

~ifton Von Kann 

~wleigh Warner 

~thur Wood 

~hael Wright 

~ard Rust 

-3- APPENDIX "e" (can't) 

AFL-CIO 

Senior Vice President 
Air Transportation Association 

Chairman, American Petroleum 
Institute 

Mobil Corporation 

President 
Sears Roebuck & CO. 

Exxon Corporation 

Chairman, U. S. Chamber of Commerce 

STAFF PAR TICIPANTS
 

L.Gfaude S. Brinegar 
yF'i-ede rick B. Dent 
~arles J. DiBona 
Melvin R. Laird 

\,.J'Ohn A. Love 

v:r::t. Col. Jack Walke r, 

Secretary of Transportation 
Secretary of Commerce 
Special Consultant to the President 
Counsellor to the President 
Assistant to the President 

Assistant to Melvin R. laird 
~.J.1lneth R. Cole, Executive Director of the Domestic Council 
'-Richard Fairbanks, Associate Director of the Domestic Council 
~athleen Balsdon , Staff Assistant 
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 8, 1973 
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 8:35 a.m. THURSDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

---------- ------1----,---1 
In Lo I.DOut 

8:35 

8:40 P 

8:44 9:12 

9:25 10:41 
9:37 10:51 

9:50 R 

10:56 P 

11:02 11 :18 

11:21 11 :27 

11 :31 

11 :45 11 :49 P 

12:00 12:06 P 

12:09 12 :13 P 

12:14 12:15 P 

12:21 12:24 

12:23 12:24 P 

12:30 12:31 P 

12:32 12:34 R 

12:36 12:55 

12 :54 P 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President requested that his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler, 
join him. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with: 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
Mr. Ziegler 

The President was telephoned long distance by Governor Jack 
Williams (R-Arizona) in Phoenix, Arizona. The call was 
not completed. 

The President requested that his Counsellors, Bryce N. Harlow 
and Melvin R. Laird, join him. 

The President met with his Assistant, William E. Timmons. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President talked with C. G. Rebozo. 

The President talked with Vice President-designate Gerald R. 
Ford. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in New York City. 

The President talked with Marjorie P. Acker, Secretary to Rose 
Mary Woods. 

The President met with Mrs. Acker. 

The President talked with his Special Assistant, Stephen B. 
Bull. 

The President talked with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President talked with Mr. Bull. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Rccord for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER at 1973 
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 1:14 p.m. THURSDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placcd 
R=Rcccivcd ACTIVITY 

In Out 10 LD 

1:14 1:28 P The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

1:15 1:40 The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

1:50 1:53 The President met 
Tkach. 

with his Physician, Maj. Gen. Walter R. 

1:55 2:02 The President met with Mr. Bull. 

2~03 2:04 P The President talked with Miss Woods. 

2:08 2:30 The President met with Miss Woods. 

2:33 The President returned to the Oval Office. 

2:47 P The President telep
comp1et.ed. 

honed Mr. Ziegler. The call was not 

2:48 2:50 The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

2:51 3:08 The President met with Mr. Haig. 

3:09 3:26 The President met t
with: 

Senator-Marlow 
Ad Hoc 

Kenneth R. 
Domestic Council 

o discuss U.S. relations with Puerto Ri

W. Cook (R-Kentucky), Chairman of t
Advisory Group on Puerto Rico 

Cole, Jr., Executive Director of the 

co 

he 

3:30 

Richard M. 
Domestic Council 

Tom C. Kor
White Hous

The President retur

Fairbanks, Associate Director of the 

o1ogos, Deputy Assistant 
e photographer, in/out 

ned to his office in the EOB. 

4:23 P The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

4:40 5:00 The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

5:01 The President, acco
third floor Res

mpanied by Mr. Ziegler, returned to the 
idence. 

5:01 5:06 The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

5:45 5:49 P The President talked with Mr. Bull. 

5:50 5:51 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

? .1 _ " 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(St~ Travd R~cord for Trav~l Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 8, 1973 
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 6:17 p.m. THURSDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=PJac~d 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

6:17 P The President requested that his daughter, Julie, join him. 

6:40 The President had dinner. 

8:00 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

8:01 8:10 The President, acc
South Grounds o

The President ~ent 

ompanied by Mr. Ziegler, motored from 
f the White House to the Sheraton Par

to the main ballroom. 

the 
k Hotel 

8:16 8:27 

The President was introduced by Chester Smith, President of 

8:27 The President returned to his motorcade. 

8:33 8:40 The President and 
Hotel to the So

Mr. Ziegler motored from the Sheraton Pa
uth Grounds of the White House. 

rk 

8:42 The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

the Nevada State Society. 

by the Nevada S
three Nevada-bo
Outstanding Wom

The President addr
tate Society. The First 
rn women being presented 
an of the Century Award. 

see APPENDIX "A." 

essed guests attending a dinner spons
Lady was one 
the Nevada 

For a list of 

ored 
of 

head table gues
Members of 
White Hous

ts, 
the press, in/out 

e photographer, in/out 

SM/MF/JD 11/20/73
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APPENDJX 11A" 
Attendance confirmed 

*All present 

NEVADA STATE SOCIETY DINNER, HEAD TABLE GUESTS
 
November 8, 1973
 
Sheraton Park Hotel, Washington, D.C.
 

President Nixon 

The First Lady, recipient of the Nevada outstanding Woman of
 
the Century Award
 

Helen Delick Bentley, Chairman of the Federal Maritime Co~~ission 

and recipient of the Nevada outstanding Woman of the Century 
Award 

Ava B. Adams, former Director of the U.S. Mint and recipient 
of the Nevada outstanding Woman of the Century Award
 

Chester Smith, President of the Nevada State Society
 
Senator Alan Bible (D-Nevada)
 
Mrs. Alan Bible
 
Senator Russell B. Long (D-Louisiana)
 
Mrs. Russell B. Long
 
Senator Howard W. Cannon (D-Nevada)
 
Mrs. Howard W. Cannon
 
Senator John L. McClellan (D-Arkansas)
 
Mrs. John L. McClellan
 
Senator Stuart Symington (D-Missouri)
 
Mr. and Mrs. David Eisenhower
 
Governor Donal N. O'Callaghan (D-Nevada)
 
Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of HEW
 
Mrs. Caspar W. Weinberger
 

*This is not a complete list of head table guests 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY B~GAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE
 
WASHINGTON, D.C.
 

PHONE 
T[ME P=Placed 

R=Rtct;vtd 
----_ . .------ ._-~--

[n 

8:49 

8:53 

Out 1.0 

p 

8:56 

9:16 

9:08 

9:29 

9:29 
10:04 
10:18 
10:20 

10:02 

10:58 
10:08 
10:21 
10:40 

P 

11 :00 
11 :04 

11 :08 

12:04 

11 :28 
11 :08 

12 :01 

12:08 

12:09 12:23 

12:23 12:29 

12:30 

12:30 12:34 

12:34 

LD 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Stt Travd Record for Travel AClivity) 

DATE (Mo., D.y, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 9, 1973 
TIME 

8:49 
DAY 

a.m. FRIDAY 

ACT[VITY 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President requested that his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler, 
join him. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President met with: 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
Mr. Ziegler 
Miss Woods 
Mr. Ziegler 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Ziegler 
George Bush, Chairman of the Republican National 

Committee (RNC) 
Mr. Haig 

The President met for a farewell handshake and photo with: 
Thomas W. Hart, departing Special Assistant 
Mrs. Thomas W. Hart 
Justin Hart, son 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President met with Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council 
of Economic Advisers (CEA). 

The President met for a photo opportunity with new members of 
the CEA and their families. For a list of attendees, see 
APPENDIX "A." 

White House photographer, in/out 

The President went to his private office. 

The President taped an audio message for the Veterans 
Administration's (VA) 1973 recorded Christmas show for 
hospitalized veterans. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(~e Travel Rewrd lor Travel Activity)

~~D:;AY~B~EG~A~N;----------_"':---"":"::"':':"':':':'=":"::':"~~:'::'::":':':"::'-_--------------I 
OAIE (Mo., O.y, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 9, 1973 
THE \ffiITE HOUSE 

TIME DAY 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 12:45 p.m. FRIDAY 

PHONE 
TIME P""Placed
 

R=Received
 ACTIVITY 
----,----+--r--~ 

10 Out Lo 

12:45 
1:01 

1:02 
1:02 

1:08 

1:25 
1:42 

1:55' 

2:05 

2:06 

2:06 

2:05 
1:43 

1:57 

3:05 

R 

3:06 

3:06 3:29 

3:29
 

LD 

The President met with:
 
Mr. Haig
 
Robert D. Linder, Chief Executive Clerk
 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President met with:
 
Mr. Ziegler
 
Stephen B. Bull, Special Assistant
 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President went to the Cabinet Room. 

The President met to discuss the Watergate issue with 
Republican Congressional leaders. For a list of attendees, 
see APPENDIX "B." 

~lite House photographer, in/out 

The President went to the Blue Room. 

The President received diplomatic credentials from: 
Walter Heitmann, Ambassador-designate from the 

Republic of Chili to the u.s. 
James Lawrence Funwayo Simelane, Ambassador-designate 

from Swaziland to the u.S. 
Soren Christian Sommerfelt, Ambassador-designate from 

the Kingdom of Norway to the u.S. 
Livingston Basil Johnson, Ambassador-designate from 

the Commonwealth of the Bahama Islands to the u.S. 
Gaston Banda-Bafiot, Ambassador-designate from the 

Central African Republic to the u.s. 
John Gerald Molloy, Ambassador-designate from Ireland 

to the u.s. 
Ephraim Tsepa Manare, Ambassador-designate from the 

Kingdom of Lesotho to the u.S. 
Victor Chrysostom McIntyre, Ambassador-designate from 

Trinidad and TObago to the u.S. 
For a list of State Department officials participating in 
the ceremony, see APPENDIX "C." 

White House photographer, in/out 

The President returned to the Cabinet Room. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(~e Tuvel Record for Trnd Activity) 

'Pi:ACE[DMA'YYUB~EG~A\;NI-----------------:--~~~-----::-:-=-~--=-------1 
DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

THE WHITE HOUSE
 
WASHINGTON, D.C.
 

10 

TIME 

Out 

PHONE 
P=Placcd 

R=Rcceived 

1.0 LD 

3:29 4:01 

4:01 

4:05 
4:06 

4:48 
4:48 

4:431 4:44? P 

4 :53 

4:55 5:31 

5:37 

5:40 5 :45 

5:57 6:08 P 

6:40 7:02 

7 :11 9:20 

8:43 R 

9:29 9:36 P 

JiOllEMJiEILi~J97 3_ 
TIME DAY 

1·?Q D.m FRTnAV 

ACTIVITY 

The President continued his meeting with Republican 
Congressional leaders. For a list of attendees, see 
APPENDIX "B." 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haig 
Mr. Ziegler 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the 
White House to Camp David, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "D." 

The President went to Aspen Lodge. He was accompanied by: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. David Eisenhower 

The President met with his Physician, Maj. Gen. Walter R. 
Tkach. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Eisenhower 

The Presidential party saw the movie "The Way We Were." 

The President was telephoned long distance by Mr. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. The President's Military Aide, Lt. Col. 
William L. Golden, took the call. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

SM/MF/JD 11/21/73
 



APPErIDIX IIAII 

Attendance confirmed 
All present 

, . 

MEt.--r'ING WITH NEYl rill-mERS OF THE COUNCIL OF ECONOIHC ADVISERS (CEA) 
Oval Office, vmite House 
November 9, 1973 

Pres ident Nixon 

Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of Economic Advisers (CEA) , 
Mrs. Herbert Stein 

William J. Fellner, incoming member of the CEA 
r1rs. William J. Fellner 
Gary L. Seevers, incoming member of the CEA 
Mrs. Gary L. Seevers 
Gary L. Seevers, Jr., l5-year-old son 
Bonnie Seevers, l4-year-old daughter 
Sharon Seevers, l2-year-old daughter 
Donna Seevers, eight-year-old daughter 



APPENDIX "B" 
Attendance confirmed 
All present 

MEETING WITH RERJBLICAN CONGRESSIONAL LEADERS
 
Cabinet Room, White House
 

November ~, 1~7j 

President Nixon
 

Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania)
 
Senator Robert P. Griffin (R-Michigan)
 
Senator John G. Tower (R-Texas)
 
Senator George D. Aiken (R-Vermont)
 

House Minority Leader Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan), Vice President­

designate 

Congressman John J. Rhodes (R-Arizona) 
Congressman John B. Anderson (R-Illinois) 

White House staff 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant 
William E. Ti~mons, Assistant 
Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor 



APPENDIX "c" 
Attendance confirmed by 
Jane Guilbault (State 
Department) 

All present 

DIPLOMATIC CREDENTIALS CEREMONY 

November 9, 1973 
Blue Room, White House 

President Nixon 

Escort Officers 

Roger E. Johnson, Assistant to the Chief of Protocol 
William R. Codus, Assistant Chief of Protocol 
Patrick Daly 
Roger Wallace 
Keith L. Wauchope 
Hampton Davis 
Nicholas Ruwe 
Benny Whitehead 

State Department Officials 

Harry W. Shlaudeman, Deputy Assistant Secretary of State 
Claude G. Ross, Deputy Assistant Secretary of State 
George S. Springsteen, Deputy Assistan.: Secretary of State 

A. Jose De Seabra, State Department interpreter 



APPENDIX liD" 

HELICOPTER ~~NIFEST 

Nove!!lber 9, 1973 

FROM: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHrrE HOUSE 
TO: CAl·jp DAVID, MARYLAND 

President Nixon 
Mrs. Nixon 
Mr. and t1rs. David Eisenhower 
Maj. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Physician 
Lt. Col. William L. Golden, Military Aide 
USSS agents 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(S« Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 10, 1973 
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY 

MARYLAND 10:17 a.m. SATURDAY 

TIME 

OutIn 

10:17 

10:45 

12:08 

12 :13 12:48 

1:04 2:00 

1:37 1:41 

2:00 

2:08 2:30 

2:30 

2:37 2:38 

2:55 

3:51 5:25 
4:40 5:25 

5:18 5:19 

5:25 

5:36 

5:36 6:10 

5:45 

6:10 

PHONE
 
P=Placcd
 

R=Received
 

to LD 

R 

R 

P 

P 

P 

R 

R 

R 

ACTIVITY 

The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter, 
Tricia, in New York City. The call was not completed. 

The President was telephoned long distance by his Assistant, 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., in Washington, D.C. The call was 
not completed. 

The President had breakfast. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President walked through the Camp David grounds. 

The President talked long distance with his Executive 
Assistant, Rose Mary Woods, in Washington, D.C. 

The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haig in Washington 
D.C. 

The President had lunch. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Ronald 
L. Ziegler, in Washington, D.C. 

The President went to Birch Lodge. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Ziegler 
Patrick J. Buchanan, Special Consultant 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

The President went to the Aspen pool. 

The President joined: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. David Eisenhower 
Mrs. Mamie D. Eisenhower 
Craig Gosden, Staff Assistant 

The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter,
 
Tricia, in New York City. The call was not completed.
 

The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

In 

6:25 

TIME 

Out 

6:30 

PHONE 
P=Plaetd 
~=Received 

Lo LD 

6:30 6:35 

7:25 

7:30 

8:22 10:40 

DATf (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 10, 1973 
TIME DAY 

6:25 p.m. SATURDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President met with his Physician, Maj. Gen. Walter R. 
Tkach. 

The President participated in a photo opportunity in honor of 
Mrs. Mamie Eisenhower's birthday with: 

The First Lady
 
Mr. and Mrs. Eisenhower
 
Mrs. Mamie Eisenhower
 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Eisenhower 
Mrs. Mamie Eisenhower 
Mr. Gosden 
Maj. Gen. Tkach 

Tom Davis, friend of Mr. and Mrs. Eisenhower, joined the 
Presidential party for dinner. 

The Presidential party saw the movie liThe Long Gray Line. 1I 

SM/MF/JD 11/20/73
 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID, 
}IARYLAND 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Rmived ACTIVITY 

In 

10:00 

10:03 

10:10 

10:12 

10:35 

10:46 

11 :02 

11:09 

11:39 

11 :41 

12:12 

12:13 

12:34 

1:24 

4:28 

4:35 
5:55 

Out 

10:06 

10:14 

10:36 

10:48 

11:04 

11 :29 

12:09 

12:14 

1:20 

4:34 

6:08 
5:56 

10 LD 

P 

P 

R 

P 

R 

P 

R 

P 

P 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 11, 1973 
TIME DAY 

10:00 a.m. SUNDAY 

The President had breakfast in the Aspen den. 

The President talked long distance with his Deputy Assistant, 
Maj. Gen. Brent G. Scowcroft, in Washington, D.C. 

The President telephoned long distance to his Assistant, 
Ronald L. Ziegler, in Washington, D.C. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked with his Military Aide, Lt. ~ol. 

William L. Golden. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in New York City. 

The President talked long distance with Marjorie P. Acker, 
Secretary to Rose Mary Woods, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President and the First Lady went to the Camp David 
helipad. 

The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland to 
the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President met with: 
John J. Sullivan, Justice of the Appellate Court of 

Illinois 
Mr. Haig 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President met with:
 
Mr. Haig
 
Rose Mary Woods, Executive Assistant
 



10 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received 

5:30 

5:40 

5:44 

6 :11 

6:37 

7:12 

7 :21 

7:26 

7:36 

7:51 

7:59 

8:06 

8:52 

9:53 

9:55 
10:50 

11:04 

11 :35 

11 :46 

Out to 

5:32 R 

5:42 R 

5:45 P 

7:14 P 

7:24 P 

7:28 P 

7:37 

7:52 R 

8:00 R 

P 

9 :54 P 

11 :32 
10:51 

11:06 R 

11:57 P 

LD 

P 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 11, 1973 
TIME DAY 

5:30 p.m. SUNDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President went to the second floor Residence. 

The President and the First Lady had dinner. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Charles W. Colson, partner with 
Colson and Shapiro. 

The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in Key 
Biscayne, Florida. I 

The President talked with Mr. Colson.
 

The President talked with Mr. Haig.
 

The President returned to his office in the EOB.
 

The President requested that his valet, Manolo Sanchez, join
 
him. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haig 
Maj. George A. Joulwan, Executive Assistant to 

Mr. Haig 

The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

MF/SM/JD 11/30/73
 



APPENDIX "A"
 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST 
NOVEMBER 11, 1973 

FROM: CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND 
TO: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE 

President Nixon 
Mrs. Nixon 
Maj.Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Physician 
Lt.Col. William L. Golden, Military Aide 
USSS Agents 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE "mITE HOUSE 
~. 

"WASHINGTON. D. C. 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Rccclvcd 

1.0III Out 

P12:01 

12:01 12:03 P 

P1:12 1:23 

1:28 1:39 P 

P2:03 2:05 

8:58 

9:07 

10:289:07 

10:28 

10:37 10:41 
10:40 10:50 

10:51 11:15 
10:59 11 :03 

P10:55 

11 :43 11:46 

11:50 12:02 

12:05 

12:13 12:20 

P12:58 12:59 

1:05 1:29 

2:52 

LD 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Tuvel Record for Trlvel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., 01', Yr.) 

..!~YEMBER 12 , ~?_7__3__I 

TIME DAY 

12:01 a.m. MONDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President telephoned his Assistant, Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 
The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President went to the Blue Room. 

The President went to the State Dining Room. 

The President hosted a breakfast meeting for members of the 
Republican Coordinating Committee. For a list of attendees 
see APPENDIX "A." 

White House photographer, in/out 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
Rose Mary Woods, Executive Assistant 
Mr. Ziegler 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haig 
Mr. Ziegler 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President met with: 
Chuck Connors, actor 
Maj. Gen. Brent G. Scowcroft, Deputy Assistant 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President talked with his Special Assistant, Stephen B. 
Bull. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
fSte Tuvrl Record (or Tuvrl ActivitYl 

~~E~[)A;-;Y;-;;;BF;:G:AN;:;------------------~:"";"':':':':""_--------------I 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

PHONE 
P=P12crd 

R=Rcccivcd 

In 

TIME 

I.o toOut 

2:55 P 

2:57 3:12 

3:15 P3:14 

4:00
 

4:01'
 

3:15 

4:48 

4:54 

5:08 

6:305:08 

7:456:30 

7:05 

P7:32 

P8:178:12 

P8:308:27 

P9:09 

P9:359:34 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 12, 1973 
-----1 

TIME DAY 

2:55 p.m. MONDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him.
 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
 

The President telephoned Congressman James C. Wright (D-Texas).
 
The President talked with Kathy Mitchell, Secretary to
 
Congressman Wright.
 

The President met ~ith Mr. Haig. 

The President met to discuss the recent meeting of the North 
Atlantic Assembly and U.S.-European relations with: 

Senator Jacob K. Javits (R-New York), Chairman of the 
Committee of Nine of the North Atlantic Assembly 

Maj. Gen. Scowcroft 
Tom C. Korologos, Deputy Assistant 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President went to the Solarium. 

The President met to discuss Watergate relat'ed issues with a 
select group of Democratic Senators. For a list of 
attendees, see APPENDIX "B." 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President and Mr. Haig had dinner. 

The President requested that the White House waiters come to 
the third floor Residence. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
 

The President talked with Mr. Haig.
 

The President telephoned Mr. Ziegler. The call was not
 
completed. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

MF/SM/JD 11/23/73 



APPENDIX "A" 
Attendance confirmed 
All present 

NOVE~.fBER 12, 1973 
En~.K?AST ;,3ETING mTH !,rEI·ffiEHS OF THE REPUBLICAN COORDINATING COr,~'{[TTEE (RCC) 
State Dining Room, White House 

~~obers of the RCC 
Congo John B. Anderson (R-Illinois), Chairman of the Republican Conference 
Congo Leslie C. Arends (R-Illinois), Republican Whip 
Sen. Wallace F. Bennett (R-Utah), Secretary of the Republican Conference 
Ray C. Bliss, Vice Chairman (Midwest Region) of the Republican National 

Committee (RNC) 
Sen. Willirun E. Brock III (R-Tennessee), Chairman of the National 

Republican Senatorial Co~~ittee 

George Bush, Chairman of the Republican National Committee (RNC) 
Congo Barber B. Conable, Jr. (R-New York), Chairman of the Research Committee 
Congo Jack Edwards (R-Alabana), Secretary of the Republican Conference 
House Minority Leader Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan), Vice President-designate 
Sen. Robert P. Griffin (R-l,1ichigan), Assistant Republican Leader 
~IS. Paula F. Hawkins, Vice Chairman (Southern Region) of the RNC 
Gov. Linwood Holton (R-Virginia), Chairman of the Republican Governors 

Association 
Miss Janet J. Johnston, Co-Chairman of the RNC 
~rrs. J. Willard Marriott, Vice Chairman (Northeastern Region) of the RNC 
Congo Robert H. Michel (R-Illinois), Chairman of the National Republican 

Congressional Committee 
}rrs. Isabel C. Moberly, Vice Chairman (Western Region) of the RNC 
Gov. Robert D. Ray (R-Iowa) 
Congo John J. Rhodes(R-Arizona), Chairman of the Republican Policy Committee 
Gov. Francis W. Sargent (R-I.1assachusetts) 
Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania) 
Sen. John G. Tower (R-Texas), Chairman of the Republican Policy Committee 

Wnite House Staff 
Alexander :·1. naig, Jr., Assistant 
William E. Timnons, Assistant 
Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor 
Helvin R. Laird, Counsellor 



...---_._-------_ 

APPENDIX "B" 
Attendance confirmed by 

Ushers 
All present 

NOVEMBER 12, 1973 
MEETING WITH A SELECT GROUP OF DEMOCRATIC SENATORS 
Solarium, wnite House 

Sen. James O. Eastland (D-Mississippi) 
Sen. John C. Stennis (D-Mississippi) 
Sen. Russell B. Long. (D-Louisiana) 
Sen. John L. McClellan (D-Arkansas) 
Sen. John J. Sparkman (D-Alabama) 
Sen. James B. Allen (D-Alabama) 
Sen. Harry F. Byrd, Jr. (Ind. - Virginia) 

Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
William E. Timmons, Assistant 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant 
Tom C. Korologos, Deputy Assistant 
Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY p(Ste Travel Record for Travel ActIvity) 

PLACE OAY BEGAN DATE (Mo" D'T. Yr.) 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 

NOVE~J!mIL!h-~2]} 
TIME DAY 

9:23 a.m. TUESDAY 

_ 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Plmd 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out lo LD 

9:23 

9:34 P 

9:37 10 :11 

10:15 11 :52 
10:38 10:50 

11: 53 11 :54 R 

11:55 

12:07 12:10 

12: 29 1: 59 

1:42 P 

1:45 1:46 P 

2:45 2:54 R 

3:15 3:16 

3:22 P 

3:27 4:08 

4:08 

4:20 4:43 
4:33 4:43 

4:48 

4:57 P 

5:10 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President requested that his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler, 
join him. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with: 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
Mr. Ziegler 

The President talked with Mr. Haig.
 

The President went to his office in the EOB.
 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
 

The President telephoned ~tr. Haig. The call was not completed
 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, J. Fred
 
Buzhardt, Jr. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President met with his Physician, Maj. Gen. Walter R. 
Tkach. 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President returned to 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haig 
Mr. Ziegler 

The President returned to 

the Oval Office. 

the second floor Residence. 

The President requested that his valet, Manolo Sanchez, join 
him. 

The President went to the Solarium. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(~e Tr3"t1 Record (or Travtl I\(livrty) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 13, 1973 
TlMS DAY 

5:10 p.m. TUESDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=PlacN 
R=Rectived ACTIVITY 

10 Out 1.0 LD 

5:10 7:25 

7:45 8:40 

7:55 8:04 R 

8:44 8:52 P 

8:53 8:55 P 

8 :59 9:01 P 

9:02 9:03 P 

9:13 9:14 R 

9:16 9:17 P 

9:18 9:19 R 

9:20 

9:21 R 

9:21 9:28 

9:28 10:05 

10:05 10:09 

10:10 

The President met to discuss Watergate related issues with a 
group of Senate Republicans. For a list of attendees, see 
APPENDIX "A." 

White House photographer, in/out 

The President had dinner with: 
Mr. Ziegler 
Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked wi th Mr. Haig.
 

The President talked with his Counsellor, Melvin R. Laird.
 

The President talked wi th his Assistant, William E. Timmons.
 

Col. John V.The President talked with his Military Aide, Lt. 
Brennan. 

The President talked with Lt. Col. Brennan. 

The President talked with Lt. Col. Brennan. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds of 
the White House. 

The President was telephoned by Lt. Col. Brennan. The call 
was not completed. 

The President and the First. Lady motored from the South 
Grounds of the White House to the Congressional Club, 2001 
New Hampshire Avenue, N.W. 

The President and the First Lady attended a.party honoring 
Senator Wallace F. Bennett (R-Utah) on the occasion of his 
75th birthday. 

The President and the First Lady motored from the 
Congressional Club to the South Grounds of the White House. 

The President and the First Lady returned to the second floor 
Residence. 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P=Plmd 

R=Received 

1.0 LO10 Out 

P10:24 10:36 

P10:38 10:41 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(~e Travel Record for Travel Anivity) 

DATE (Mo., OIT, Yr.) 

NOV~ER 13. 19L~__, 
TIME DAY 

10 :24 p.m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Hr. Haig. 

SX/MF/JD 11/23/73
 



APPE:IDIX "A" 
Attendance confirmed 

by White House Usher's Office 
All present 

MEETING WITH GROUP OF SENATE REPUBLICANS 
Solariu:n, Hhite House 
November 13, 1973 

President Nixon
 

Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania)
 
Senator George D. Aiken (R-Vermont)
 
Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr. (R-Tennessee)
 
Senator Dewey F. Bartlett (R-Oklahoma)
 
Senator J. Glenn Beall (R-Maryland)
 
Senator Henry Bellmon (R-Oklahoma)
 
Senator Pete V. Domenici (R-New MeXico)
 
Senator William E. Brock III (R-Tennessee)
 
Senator Edward W. Brooke (R-Massachusetts)
 
Senator James L. Buckley (R-New York)
 
Senator Clifford P. Case (R-New Jersey)
 
Senator ~arlow W. Cook (R-Kentucky)
 
Senator Norris Cotton (R-New Hampshire)
 
Senator Robert Dole (R-Kansas)
 
Sentor John G. Tower (R-Texas)
 
Senator Edward J. Gurney (R-Florida)
 

"'''bite House staff
 
Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor
 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant
 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Assist~ 

William E. Ti~~ons, Assistant 
Frederick L. Webber, Special Assistant 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY p(Ste Travel Record ror Travel Activity) 

PLACE DA Y BEGAN DATE (Mo., D~r, Yr.) 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
NOVEMBER 14, 1973 

-----1 
TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 8:31 a.m. WEDNESDAY 

TIME 
PHONE
 

P=Placed
 
R=Receivcd
 

La LD 

P 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The President went to the Blue Room. 

The President went to the State Dining Room. 

The President hosted a breakfast meeting to discuss Watergate 
related issues with a group of Republican Congressmen. For 
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President requested that his Counsellor, Bryce N. Harlow, 

join him. 

The President requested that his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler, 
join him. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with Mr. Harlow. 

The President met with: 
Yevgeniy Konstantinovich Fedorov, academician and 

U.S.S.R. Co-Chairman of the U.S.-U.S.S.R. Joint 
Committee on Cooperation in the Field of 
Environmental Protection 

Anato1iy F.	 Dobrynin, Ambassador from the U.S.S.R. to 
to the U.S. 

Yevgeniy I. Chazov, Deputy Minister for Public Health 
of the U.S.S.R. 

Russell E. Train, Administrator of the Environmental 
Protection Agency and U.S. Co-Chairman of the U.S.­
U.S.S.R. Joint Committee on Cooperation in the 
Field of Environmental Protection 

Maj. Gen. Brent G. Scowcroft, Deputy Assistant 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President met with: 
P.	 D. "Bud" Hermann, newly elected President of the 

American Society of Association Executives (ASAE) 
and Executive Director of the Associated Equipment 
Distributors 

James P. Low, Executive Vice President of ASAE 
W. Richard Howard, Special Assistant
 
White House photographer,· in/out
 

8:31 

8:32 

8:32 

10 :19 

10:30 

10:34 

10:36 

11 :08 

11:31 

11 :55 

Out 

10:19 

11:05 

11: 28 

11:54 

12:10 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGA."Il 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME Pc=Plmd 

R=Rmivtd 

Out Lo LD 

12:11 1:36 
1:081:05 
1:361:05 

1:02 P 

1:38 

2:47 P 

3:052:53 

R4:003:55 

4:09 

4:34 

5:014:36 
5:014:38 

5:03 

5:20 

8:055:20 

8:05 

P8:28 

P8:428 :33 

8:35 

P8:528:43 

R9:05~:02 

R9:079:06 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(S« Travtl Rtcord ror Tunl Activity) 

DATE (Mo.. Day, Yr.) 

NOVDffiER 14 ~2} 3__ 
TIME DAY 

12:11 p.m. WEDNESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President met with: 
Alexander M. Haig t Jr' t Assistant 
William E. Tirnmons t Assistant 
Mr. Ziegler 

The President requested that Mr. Timmons and Mr. Ziegler join 
him. 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President went to the barber shop. 

The President returned to 

The .President met with: 
Mr. Haig 
Mr. Ziegler 

The President returned to 

the Oval Office. 

the second floor Residence. 

The President went to the Solarium. 

The President met to discuss Watergate related issues with a 
group of Republican Senators. For a list of attendees, see 
APPENDIX "B." 

White House photographer, in/out 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President telephoned Mr. Harlow. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President had dinner. 

The President talked with Mr. Harlow. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in New York City. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Ste Travel Record lor Travel Activity) 

PLAa DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 

DATE (Mo.• DiY. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 1'h.-1~1~3 __, 
TIME DAY 

9:24 p.m. WEDNESDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Plued 
R=Rrceivrd ACTIVITY 

III Out 1.0 LD 

9:24 9:28 P The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in Key 
Biscayne, Florida. 

10:02 10:03 P The President talked long distance with Mrs. Frank B. Rackley, 
Sr., wife of the Chairman of the Board and Chief 
Executive Officer of the Jessop Steel Compan~ in 
Washington, Pennsylvania. 

MF/SM/JD 11/23/73 



APPENDIX "A" 
Attendance confirmed - EPS 
v" indicates present 

NOVD{BER 14, 1973
 
BREAKFAST MEETING TO DISCUSS WATERGATE RELATED ISSUES WITH A GROUP OF
 

REPUBLICAN CONGRE8S~lliN
 

State Dining Room, White House
 

~President Nixon 

~House Minority Leader Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan), Vice President-designate 
vCong. Robert H. Michel (R-Illinois) 

Cong. John J. Rhodes (R-Arizona)
 
.,cong. James Abdnor (R-South Dakota)
 
.,.cong. Mark Andrews (R-North Dakota.)
 
,,",Congo W.R. "Bill" Archer (R-Texas)
 
~Cong. William L. Armstrong (R-Colorado) 
..... Cong. L.A. "Skip" Bafalis (R-Florida) 
~Cong. LaMar Baker (R-Tennessee) 
"Cong. Robin L. Beard (R-Tennessee) 
~Cong. Alphonzo Bell (R-California) 
~Cong. Edward G. Biester, Jr. (R-Pennsylvania) 
~Cong. William S. Broomfield (R-Michigan) 
~Cong. Donald G. Brotzman (R-Colorado) 
~Cong. Robert Bauman (R-Maryland) 
~Cong. Clarence J. "Bud" Brown (R-Ohio) 
~Cong. Garry E. Brown (R-Michigan) 
vCong. James T. Broyhill (R-North Carolina) 

Congo J •..Herbert Burke (R-Florida) 
~Cong. M. Caldwell Butler (R-Virginia) 
....-cong. John N. "Happy" Camp (R-Oklahoma) 
.....Cong. Tim Lee Carter (R-Kentucky) 
~Cong. Elford A. Cederberg (R-Michigan) 
~ong. Charles E. Chamberlain (R-Michigan) 
~Cong. Donald D. Clancy (R-Ohio) 
~ong. Del Clawson (R-California) 
~ong. James C. Cleveland (R-New Hampshire) 
~Cong. Thad Cochran (R-Mississippi) 
~Cong. William S. Cohen (R-Maine) 
~Cong. Harold R. Collier (R-Illinois) 
~Cong. James M. Collins (R-Texas) 
~Cong. John B. Conlan (R-Arizona) 
~Cong. Silvio O. Conte (R-Massachusetts) 
VCong. R. Lawrence Coughlin (R-Pennsylvania)
 
~ong. Paul W. Cronin (R-Massachusetts)
 
~ong. Robert W. Daniel, Jr. (R-Virginia)
 
.,Cong. John Dellenback (R-Oregon)
 
~Cong. David W. Dennis (R-Indiana)
 
VCong. William L. Dickinson (R-Alabama)
 
vCong. John J. Duncan (R-Tennessee)
 
vCong. John N. Erlenborn (R-Illinois)
 
..,Cong. r·!arvin L. Esch (R-l.lichigan)
 
.... Congo Edv."in D. EshlerrAn (R-Pennsylvania)
 
,...cong. Hamilton Fish, Jr. (R-New York) 



- 2 - APPENDIX "A lf CONTINUED 

~ong. Edwin B. Forsythe (R-New Jersey) 
~Ccng. Peter H.B. Frelinghuysen (R-New Jersey) 
~Ccng. Bill Frenzel (R-~linnesota) 
~ong. Louis Frey, Jr. (R-Flcri~a) 
~ong. Harold V. Froehlich (R-Wisconsin) 
Cor~. Benjamin A. Gilman (R-New York) 

vCcng. Barry M. Goldwater, Jr. (R-California) 
~cng. George A. Goodling (R-Pennsylvania) 
ytcng. James Harvey (R-Michigan) 
~ong. Lawrence J. Hogan (R-l.';aryland) 
".cong. Edward Hutchinson (R-I,lichigan) 
VCcng. Trent Lett (R-Mississippi) 
VCcng. Robert I,;QClory (R- Illinoig) 
~cng. Albert H. Quie (R-Minnesota) 
VCong. James H. Quillen (R-Tennessee) 
~cng. Thomas F. Railsback (R-Illinois) 
~cng. John H. Rousselot (R-California) 
~ong. Richard Shoup (R-Montana) 
~cng. Robert H. Steele (R-Connecticut ) 
~ong. Alan Steelman (R-Texas) 
VCong. Burt L. Talcott (R-California) 
VCong. Gene Taylor (R-Missouri ) 
~Cong. Guy Vander Jagt (R-Michigan) 
~ong. Victor V. Veysey (R-California) 
~ong. William F. Walsh (R-New York) 
~cng. Bob Wilson (R-California) 
~Cong. Wendell Wyatt (R-Oregon) 
VCong. John W. Wydler (R-New York) 
~ong. Edward L. Young (R-South Carolina) 
~ong. Floyd Spence (R-South Carolina) 
~Cong. John M. Ashbrook (R-Ohio) 

~~~lvin R. Laird, Counsellor 
vAlexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
~Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant 
....viilliam E. Tir~'Uons, Assistant 
vgax L. Friedersdorf, J::€puty Assistant 
vW. EUGene Ains~orth, Jr., Special Assistant 
~ernon C. Loen, Special Assistant 



APPENDIX "B" 
Attendance confirmed - EPS 
All present 

NOVEMBER 14, 1973 
MEETING TO DISCUSS WATERGATE RELATED ISSUES WITH A GROUP OF REPUBLICAN 

SENATORS 
Solarium, White House 

President Nixon 

Sen. Wallace F. Bennett (R-Utah)
 
Sen. Paul J. Fannin (R-Arizana)
 
Sen. Hiram L. Fang (R-Hawaii)
 
Sen. Barry Goldwater (R-Arizona)
 
Sen. Clifford P. Hansen (R-Wyoming)
 
Sen. Mark O. Hatfield (R-Oregon)
 
Sen. Jesse Helms (R-North Carolina)
 
Sen. Roman L. Hruska (R-Nebraska)
 
Sen. Jacob K. Javits (R-New York)
 
Sen. Charles Mce. Mathias, Jr. (R-Maryland)
 
Sen. Robert Taft, Jr. (R-Ohio)
 
Sen. James A. McClure (R-Idaho)
 
Sen. Charles H. Percy (R-Illinois)
 
Sen. John G. Tower (R-Texas)
 

Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant
 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant
 
William E. Timmons, Assistant
 
Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor
 
Tom C. Korologos, Deputy Assistant
 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record (or Travel ....ctivity) f 

"'LACE D.... Y BEG .... N 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received 
----_._------ ,.------+--.,--- ­

In Out Lo 

8:25 

8:28 

8:338:28 

8:33 

10:158:33 

10:18 

10:19 

10:2210:19 

10:26 P 

10:4610:29 

10:49 

10:49 10:58 

to 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 15, 1973 
-------~. __._-~+-- ------------_. 

TIME DAY 

8:25 a.m. THURSDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President went to the State Dining Room. 

The President went to the Blue Room. 

The President received his guests. 

The President returned to the State Dining Room. 

The President hosted a breakfast meeting to discuss Watergate 
related issues with a group of Republican Congressman. For 
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A." 

White House photographer, in/out 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President, accompanied by Congressman Leslie C. Arends (R­
Illinois), went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with Congressman Arends. 

The President telephoned his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler. 
The President talked with Nellie L. Yates, Secretary to 
Stephen B. Bull. ~ 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

The President motored from the South Grounds of the White 
House to the Sheraton Park Hotel. 

The President was greeted by J. D. Sawyer, President of the 
National Association of Realtors. 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Sawyer, went to the speaker's 
platform in Sheraton Hall. 

The President was introduced by Mr. Sawyer who presented a 
gavel to the President. 

The President addressed the 1973 Convention of the National 
Association of Realtors. For a list of guests seated on 
the platform, see APPENDIX "B." 

Members of the press, in/out
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President was escorted to his motorcade by Mr. Sawyer. 

1 . 4 _ .. 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(~~ Trav~1 R~cord (or Travd Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 15, ~973 
-----c---I 

TIME DAYTHE WHITE HOUSE
 
WASH Nt. N n r 11:36 a.m. THURSDAY
 

PHONE
 
TIME
 P=Plac~d
 

R=Rtctiv~d
 ACTIVITY 
-----...-----+---.-------1 

11 :36 

11 :46 

Out to LD 

11:45 The President motored from the Sheraton Park Hotel to the 
South Grounds of the White House. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

11:55 12:05 

12:12 12:31 

12:36 1:15 

1:15 

1:18 P 

1:21 P 

1:24 1:25 

1:29 1:46 

The President met for a photo opportunity with: 
Robert E. L. Eaton, newly elected National Commander 

of the American Legion 
William F. Hauck, National Adjutant of the American 

Legion 
James H. Cavanaugh, Associate Director of the Domestic 

Council 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President met to discuss the Cambodian situation with: 
Long Boret, Minister of Foreign Affairs of the Khmer 

Republic 
Um Sim, Ambassador from the Khmer Republic to the U.S. 
Maj. Gen. Brent G. Scowcroft, Deputy Assistant 
A. Jose de Seabra, State Department interpreter 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President met with his Assistant, Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President requested that his Executive Assistant, Rose 
Mary Woods, join him. 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President met with his Physician, Maj. Gen. Walter R. 
Tkach. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

1:56 

2:43 

2:47 

2:55 

3:01 

3:07 

2:01 P 

2:46 

P 

3:01 

3:07 

3:17 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

The President met with his Special Assistant, Stephen B. Bull. 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

? 4 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record (or Travd Activity) 

?lACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P=Plmd 

R=Receivrd 

3:17 

3:23 

3:25 

3:29 

3:35 

3:49 

3:50 

4:15 

4:29 

4:33 

4:34 
4:35 
4:35 
4:47 

5:09 

5:09 

6:42 

6:45 

6:53 
6:59 
7 :03 

7:21 

7:21 

Out 

3:23 

3:26 

3:35 

3:45 

to 

P 

P 

R 

LD 

R 

4:16 P 

4:34 P 

5:07 
4:46 
4:46 
5:07 

6:40 

6:53 

7:17 
7:15 
7:15 

7:43 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

_1l0YEMBER.J.2f-19.I.><-3__I 

TIME DAY 

3:17 p.m. THURSDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President talked with Mr. Bull. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Congressman Joe D. Waggonner, Jr. 
(D-Louisiana). 

The President was telephoned by Miss Woods. The call was not 
completed. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President talked with Marjorie P. Acker, Secretary to Miss 
Woods. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President talked with Maj. George A. Joulwan, Executive 
Assistant to Mr. Haig. ~ 

The President met with: 
Mr. Ziegler 
Mr. Haig 
J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr., Special Counsel
 
Mr. Haig
 

The President went to the Solarium. 

The President met to discuss Watergate related issues with a 
group of Republican Senators. For a list of attendees, 
see APPENDIX "C." 

White House photographer, in/out 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haig 
Mr. Ziegler 
Miss Woods 

The President went to the Blue Room. 

The President received his dinner guests. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(~e Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 15, 1973 
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

-~----

WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:43 p.m. THURSDAY 

TIME 

10 

7:43 

7:43 

Out 

9:55 

9:55 

9:55 

10:32 

11 :14 

11 :37 

11:42 

11 :15 

10:37 

11:18 

11 :38 

11 :43 

PHONE
 
P=Placed
 

R=Received
 

lo LD 

P 

P 

P 

R 

ACTIVITY 

The Presidential party went to the State Dining Room. 

The President hosted a dinner meeting to discuss Watergate 
related issues with select Democratic Congressman. For a 
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "D." 

White House photographer, in/out 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Haig, returned to the second 
floor Residence. 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with his valet, Manalo Sanchez. 

The President talked with Mr. Sanchez. 

SM/MP/JD 12/1/73
 

I. I. 



APPENDIX "A" 
Attendance confirmed 
All present 

BREAKFAST MEETING WITH GROUP OF REPUBLICAN CONGRESSMEN 
State Dining Room, White House 
November 15, 1973 

President Nixon 

Congressman Leslie C. Arends (R-Illinois) 
Congressman Samuel L. Devine (R-Ohio) 
Congressman Barber B. Conable, Jr. (R-New York) 
Congressman David T. Martin (R-Nebraska) 
Congressman William G. Bray (R-Indiana) 
Congressman Joel T. Broyhill (R-Virginla) 
Congressman Pierre S. duPont IV (R-Deleware) 
Congressman Paul Findley (R-Illinois) 
Congressman H. R. Gross (R-Iowa) 
Congressman James R. Grover, Jr. (R-New York) 
Congressman Charles S. Gubser (R-California) 
Congressman Gilbert Gude (R-Maryland) 
Congressman Tennyson Guyer (R-Ohio) 
Congressman John Paul Ha~merschmidt (R-Arkansas) 
Congressman Robert P. Hanrahan (R-Illinois) 
Congressman Orval Hansen (R-Idaho) 
Congressman William R. Harsha (R-Ohio) 
Congressman William M. Ketchum (R-California) 
Congressman James F. Hastings (R-New York) 
Congresswoman Margaret M. Heckler (R-Massachusetts) 
Congressman H. John Heinz III (R-Pennsylvania) 
Congressman Elwood Hillis (R-Indiana) 
Congressman Andrew J. Hinshaw (R-California) 
Congresswoman Marjorie S. Holt (R-Maryland) 
Congressman Frank Horton (R-New York) 
Congressman Craig Hosmer (R-California) 
Congressman Robert J. Huber (R-Michigan) 
Congressman John E. Hunt (R-New Jersey) 
Congressman Albert W. Johnson (R-Pennsylvania) 
Congressman James P. Johnson (R-Colorado) 
Congressman William J. Keating (R-Ohio) 
Congressman Jack Kemp (R-New York) 
Congressman William H. Hudnut III (R-Indiana) 
Congressman Carleton J. King (R-New York) 
Congressman Dan Kuykendall (R-Tennessee) 
Congressman Earl F. Landgrebe (R-Indiana) 

continued on next page -­
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APPENDIX "A" (con It) 

Congressman Delbert L. Latta (R-Ohio)
 
Congressman Norman F. Lent (R-New York)
 
Congressman Manuel Lujan (R-New Mexico)
 
Congressman Paul N. McCloskey, Jr. (R-California)
 
Congressman John Y. McCollister (R-Nebraska)
 
Congressman Joseph M. McDade (R-Pennsylvania)
 
Congressman Stewart B. McKinney (R-Connecticut)
 
Congressman Edward R. Madigan (R-Illinois)
 
Congressman William S. Mailliard (R-California)
 
Congressman Richard W. Mallary (R-Vermont)
 
Congressman Keith G. Sebelius (R-Kansas)
 
Congressman Joseph J. l~razeti (R-New Jersey)
 
Congressman James G. Martin (R-North Carolina)
 
Congressman Robert B. Mathias (R-California)
 
Congressman Wiley Mayne (R-Iowa)
 
Congressman Clarence E. Miller (R-Ohio)
 
Congressman William E. Minshail (R-Ohio)
 
Congressman Donald J. Mitchell (R-New York)
 
Congressman Wilmer Mizell (R-North Carolina)
 
Congressman Carlos J. Moorhead (R-California)
 
Congressman Charles A. Mosher (R-Ohio)
 
Congressman John T. MYers (R-Indiana)
 
Congressman Ancher Nelsen (R-Minnesota)
 
Congressman Stanford E. Parris (R-Virginia)
 
Congressman Jerry L. Pettis (R-California)
 
Congressman Peter A. Peyser (R-New York)
 
Congressman Robert D. Price (R-Texas)
 
Congressman Walter E. Powell (R-Ohio)
 
Congressman Ralph S. Regula (R-Ohio)
 
Congressman Philip E. Ruppe (R-Michigan)
 
Congressman Herman T. Schneebeli (R-Pennsylvania)
 
Congressman M. G. Snyder (R-Kentucky)
 
Congressman G. William Whitehurst (R-Virginia)
 
Congressman John Ware (R-Pennsylvania)
 
Congressman Larry Winn, Jr. (R-Kansas)
 
Congressman Louis C. Wyman (New Hampshire)
 
Congressman C. W. Bill Young (R-Florida)
 
Congressman Roger H. Zion (R-Indiana)
 
Congressman Robert C. McEwen (R-New York)
 
Congressman Sam Steiger (R-Arizona)
 
Congressman William C. Wampler (R-Virginia)
 
Congressman William J. Scherle (R-Iowa)
 

continued on next page - ­
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APPENDIX "A" (con 't) 

White House staff 
Melvin R. Laird, Counsellor 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant 
William E. Ti~mons, Assistant 
Max L. Friedersdorf, Deputy Assistant 
David R. Gergen, Special Assistant 



APPENDIX "B" 

Attendance confirmed by 
National Association of 
Realtors, Washington, D.C. 

All present 

ADDRESS , 1973 CONVENTION OF THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS 
Sheraton Park Hotel, Washington, D.C. 
November 15, 1973 

Pres ident Nixon 

Platform guests 
John C. Whitaker, Under Secretary of Interior 
Gilbert Schwartz, Vice Chairman of the Realtors Convention Committee 
Wallace Agnew, member of the Realtors Convention Committee 
Willis Carson, past President of the National Association of Real 

Estate Brokers 
Albert Fish, President of the Canadian Real Estate Association 
J. D. Sawyer, President of the National Association of Realtors 
H.	 Jackson Pontius, Executive Vice President of the National Association 
of Realtors 

Arthur Leitch, First Vice President-elect of the National Association 
of Realtors 

Joseph Doherty, President-elect of the National Association of Realtors 
Philip Smaby·, Treasurer of the National Association of Realtors 



MEErING WITH GROUP OF REPUBLICAN SENATORS
 
Solarium, White House
 
November 15, 1973
 

President Nixon
 

Senator Peter H. Dominick (R-Colorado)
 
Senator Robert P. Griffin (R-Michigan)
 
Senator Bob Packwood (R-Oregon)
 
Senator William V. Roth, Jr. (R-Deleware)
 
Senator Richard S. Schweiker (R-Pennsylvania)
 
Senator William L. Scott (R-Virginia)
 
Senator Robert T. Stafford (R-Vermont)
 
Senator Strom Thurmond (R-South Carolina)
 
Senator Milton R. Young (R-North Dakota)
 

White House staff
 
Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor
 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant
 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant
 
William E. Timmons, Assistant
 
Tom C. Korologos, Deputy Assistant
 

APPENDIX "c" 
Attendance confirmed by 
William Timmons' office 

All present 



APPENDIX llDll 

Attendance confirmed by 
EPS 

All present 

DINNER WITH SELECT GROUP OF DEMOCRATIC CONGREfSMEN 
State Dining Room, White House 
November 15, 1973 

President Nixon
 

Congressman Bill Alexander (D-Arkansas)
 
Congressman Tom Bevill (D-Alabama)
 
Congressman John B. Breaux (D-Lousiana)
 
Congressman Jack Brinkley (D-Ohio)
 
Congressman Omar Burleson (D-Texas)
 
Congressman Bob Casey (D-Texas)
 
Congressman W. C. "Dan" Daniel (D-Virginia)
 
Congressman Mendel J. Davis (D-South Carolina)
 
Congressman O. C. Fisher (D-Texas)
 
Congressman Walter Flowers (D-Alabama)
 
Congressman John J. Flynt, Jr. (D-Georgia)
 
Congressman Tom S. Gettys (D-South Carolina)
 
Congressman F. Edward Heoert (D-Louisiana)
 
Congressman Richard H. rchord (D-Missouri)
 
Congressman John Jarman (D-Oklahoma)
 
Congressman Ed Jones (D-Tennessee)
 
Congressman Walter B. Jones (D-North Carolina)
 
Congressman Phil M. Landrum (D-Georgia)
 
Congressman William Lehman (D-Florida)
 
Congressman Gillis W. Long (D-Louisiana)
 
Congressman Clem Rogers McSpadden (D-Oklahoma)
 
Congressman G. V. "Sonny" Montgomery (D-Mississippi)
 
Congressman otto E. Passman (D-Lousiana)
 
Congressman W. R. Poage (D-Texas)
 
Congressman Charles Rose (D-North Carolina)
 
Congressman Robert G. Stephens, Jr. (D-Georgia)
 
Congressman Frank StUbblefield (D-Kentucky)
 
Congressman Joe D. Waggonner, Jr. (D-Louisiana)
 
Congressman Jamie L. Whitten (D-Mississippi)
 
Congressman James C. Wright, Jr. (D-Texas)
 
Congressman John W. Davis (D-Georgia)
 
Congressman Kika de la Garza (D-Texas)
 
Congressman L. H. Fountain (D-North Carolina)
 

continued on next page 
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APPENDIX "D" (can't)
 

Congressman George H. Mahon (D-Texas) 
Congressman James R. Mann (D-South Carolina) 
Congressman J. J. "Jakel! Pickle (D-Texas) 
Congressman Richardson Preyer (D-North Carolina) 
Congressman Ray Thornton (D-Arkansas) 

White House staff 
Melvin R. Laird, Counsellor 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
William E. Timmons, Assistant 
Max L. Friedersdorf, Deputy Assistant 
Patrick J. Buchanan, Special Consultant 
W. Eugene Ainsworth, Special Assistant 
Powell Moore, Staff Assistant 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(S« Travtl Rtcord (or Travtl Activity) f

t---::::::-:::-----------------...:.;,..~- , 
PLACE DAY BEr,AN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P=Plactd 

R=Rtctivtd 

In 

8:29 

8:29 

Out 

10:25 

Lo 

8:32 R 

10 :25 

10:28 P 

10:30 

10:36 

10:36 

10:55 

10:57 

11:04 

11 :03 

P 

11 :05 
11 :07 

11 :25 
11 :46 

11:46 

12:04 

12:08 

12:07 

12:05 

12:16 

12:17 

12:40 

12:42 

12:46 

12:23 

12:41 

12:43 

LD 

NOVEMBER 1~1_9-,,73'-----__ 
TIME DAY 

8:29 a.m. FRIDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President went to the State Dining Room. 

The President hosted a breakfast meeting for a group of 
House Republicans. For a list of attendees, see 
APPENDIX "A." 

The President was telephoned by his Assistant, Alexander M. 
Haig, Jr. The call was not completed. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President requested that his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler, 
join him. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President participated in the signing ceremony for the 
Alaskan Pipeline Bill, S. 1081. For a list of attendees. 
see APPENDIX "B." 

Members of the press. in/out
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Ziegler 
Mr. Haig 

The President met with: 
Samuel J. Powers, Jr •• Consultant to J. Fred 

Buzhardt. Jr. 
Mr. Ziegler 

The President met with representatives of Concerned Americans 
for the President. from Jacksonville, Florida. For a list 
of attendees, see APPENDIX "C." 

White House photographer, in/out 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President. accompanied by Mr. Ziegler, returned to the 
second floor Residence. 

U. S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFlCE : 1972 0 - 472-086 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(~e Travel Record for Travel Activity)---;;;::;;::;-------------------:---....;.;".------::-:-: ---------1
 

PLACE DAY BfGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 16, 1973 
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY ------1 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 12:59 p.m. FRIDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY

----.r----f-----,r----I 
In 

12:59 

Out 

1:01 

to 

P 

1:06 1:07 P 

1:10 

1:15 

1:12 

1:25 

P 

P 

1:40 1:41 P 

2:03 

2:05 2 :11 

2:19 4:25 

2:25 3:27 

4:25 

4:37 4:47 

4:47 

5:00 

5:45 

6:00 

6:20 P 

6:20 

LD 

The President talked with Senator Edward M. Kennedy (D-
Massachusetts). 

The President talked with Charles E. Bohlen, President of the 
Board of Directors of Inta1america, S. A. 

The President talked with his Assistant, William E. Timmons. 

The President talked with Congressman Joe D. Waggonner, Jr. 
(D-Louisiana). 

The President talked with his Military Aide, Lt. Col. John V. 
Brennan. 

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the 
White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "D." 

The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Andrews AFB, 
Maryland to Homestead AFB, Florida. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX liE. " • 

The President met with:
 
Mr. Haig
 
Mr. Ziegler
 

The President deplaned. 

The President flew by helicopter from Homestead AFB to the 
Key Biscayne Compound. For a list of passengers, see 
APPENDIX liD. If 

The President went to 516 Bay Lane. 

The President went swimming in the Key Biscayne Compound pool. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Secretary of 
State Henry A. Kissinger in Washington, D.C. The call was 
not completed. 

R 

The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence. 

The President telephoned Mr. Ziegler. The call was not 
completed. 

The President went to 500 Bay Lane. 

U. S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 197~ 0 - 472-086 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACf. DAY BEvAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE
 
WASHINGTON, D.C.
 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received 

In Out Lo LD 

6:25 

6:28 6:32 

P 

P 

7:15 8:15 

8:10 8:12 P 

8:30 

8:30 8:32 P 

8:34 8:40 P 

8:42 8:45 R 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Trani Record lor Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER-16-,--l913 
TIMB DAY 

6:25 p.m. FRIDAY 

_ 

ACTIVITY 

The	 President telephoned long distance to his daughter, 
Julie, in Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, 
Tricia, in New York City. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
C. G. Rebozo 
Rose Mary Woods, Executive Assistant 

The President talked with Nellie L. Yates, Secretary to 
Stephen B. BulL 

Miss Woods and Mr. Rebozo departed. 

The	 President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked long distance with Secretary Kissinger 
in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Washington, D.C. 

MF/SM/JD 12/1/73
 



APPENDIX "A" 
Attendance confirmed by 

EPS 
All present 

BREAKFAST MEETING WITH A GROUP OF HOUSE REPUBLICANS 
NOVEMBER 16, 1973 
State Dining Room, White House 

President Nixon 
Congo John B. Anderson (R-Illinois) 
Congo Clair W. Burgener (R-California) 
Congo Don H. Clausen (R-California) 
Congo Philip M. Crane (R-Illinois) 
Congo Jack Edwards (R-Alabama) 
Congo George M. O'Brien (R-Illinois) 
Congo Joel Pritchard (R-Washington) 
Congo Matthew J. Rinaldo (R-New Jersey) 
Congo Howard W. Robison (R-New York) 
Congo Angelo D. Roncallo (R-New York) 
Congo Earl B. Ruth (R-North Carolina) 
Congo Charles W. Sandman, Jr. (R-New Jersey) 
Congo Ronald A. Sarasin (R-Connecticut) 
Congo Garner E. Shriver (R-Kansas) 
Congo E.G. Shuster (R-Pennsylvania) 
Congo Joe Skubitz (R-Kansas) 
Congo Henry P. Smith III (R-New York) 
Congo J. William Stanton (R-Ohio) 
Congo William A. Steiger (R-Wisconsin) 
Congo Vernon W. Thomson (R-Wisconsin) 
Congo Charles Thone (R-Nebraska) 
Congo David Towell (R-Nevada) 
Congo David C. Treen (R-Louisiana) 
Congo Charles W. Whalen, Jr. (R-Ohio) 
Congo William B. Widnall (R-New Jersey) 
Congo Chalmers P. wylie (R-Ohio) 
Congo Samuel H. Young (R-Illinois) 
Congo Donald Young (R-Alaska) 
Congo William M. Ketchum (R-California) 

Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
Melvin R. Laird, Counsellor 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant 
William E. Timmons, Assistant 
Max L. Friedersdorf, Deputy Assistant 
Raymond K. Price, Jr., Special Consultant 
Vernon C. Loen, Special Assistant 
Patrick E. O'Donnell, Special Assistant 



APPENDIX "B" 
Attendance confirmed 
All present 

NOVEMBER 16, 1973
 
SIGNING CEREMONY FOR THE ALASKAN PIPELINE BILL, 8.1081
 
Oval Office, White House
 

~President Nixon 

Senate 
~Sen. Henry M. Jackson (D-Washington) 
."Sen. Alan Bible (D-Nevada) 
....... Sen. J. Bennett Johnston (D-Louisiana) 
."Sen. Mike Gravel (D-Alaska) 
....... Sen. Paul J. Fannin (R-Arizona) 
....... Sen. Dewey F. Bartlett (R-Oklahoma) 
....... Sen. Clifford P. Hansen (R-Wyoming) 
~Sen. Mark O. Hatfield (R-Oregon) 
v'Sen. Theodore F. Stevens (R-Alaska) 

~William J. Van Ness, Chief Counsel, Senate Committee on Interior and 
Insular Affairs 

."Harrison Loesch, Minority Counsel, Senate Committee on Interior and 
Insular Affairs 

v'David P. Stang, Professional Staff Member, Senate Committee on Interior and 
Insular Affairs 

House 
,",Congo John Melcher (D-Montana) 
......-cong. Harold T. "Bizz" Johnson (D-California) 
Y"'Cong. James A. Haley (D-Florida) 
"-Cong. Morris K. Udall (D-Arizona) 

....... Cong. Craig Hosmer (R-California) 
~Cong. Donald Young (R-Alaska) 

~Sidney L. McFarland, Staff Director and Chief Clerk, House Committee on 
Interior and Insular Affairs 

~Lewis A. Sigler, General Counsel, House Committee on Interior and Insular 
Affairs 

~Charles Leppert, Jr., Minority Counsel, House Committee on Interior and 
Insular Affairs 

~James Knott, Staff Aide for Congo Haley 

Interior Dept . 
....... Secretary of the Interior Rogers C.B. Morton 
~Jack O. Horton, Assistant Secretary of the Interior 
~David E. Lindgren, Deputy Solicitor of the Interior 
~Jared G. Carter, Deputy Under Secretary of the Interior 

~Mrs. William T. Pecora, widow of the former Under Secretary of the Interior 

White House Staff 
....... Melvin R. Laird, Counsellor .,., John A. Love, Director of the Energy 
~Charles J. DiBona Special Consultant Policy Office 
~Richard M. Fairbatiks, Associate Director of the Domestic Council 



APPENDIX II CIf 

Attendance confirmed 
All present 

NOVEMBER 16, 1973 
MEETING WITH REPRESENTATIVES OF CONCERNED AMERICANS FOR THE PRESIDENT) 

FROM JACKSONVILLE) FLORIDA 
Oval Office, White House 

President Nixon 

Bryant B. Skinner, President of Concerned Americans for the President 
Russell F. Watlhour, Co-partner with INW Investments, Real Estate Brokers 

and Treasurer of Concerned Americans for the President 
H.K.	 "Bud" Smith, Executive Vice President of John H. Swesher and Company 

and Chairman of the Democratic Executive Committee of Florida's 
3rd Congressional District 

Bruce	 Chappell, Senior Account Executive for Merrill, LYnch, Pierce, 
Fenner and Smith 

Roger Holmes, President of Holmes Lumber Company 

Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant 



APPENDIX lin"
 

NOVEMBER 16, 1973 
HELICOPTER MANIFEST 

FROM: SOillH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE 
TO: ANDREWS AFB, MARYLAND 

President Nixon 
Mrs. Nixon 
Rose Mary Woods, Executive Assistant 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant 
Stephen B. Bull, Special Assistant 
Maj.Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Physician 
Maj. George A. Joulwan, Executive Assistant to Mr. Haig 
Lt.Col. John V. Brennan, Military Aide 
USSS Agents 

FROM: HOMESTEAD AFB, FLORIDA 
TO: KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND, FLORIDA 

President Nixon 
Mrs. Nixon 
Miss Woods 
Mr. Haig 
Mr. Ziegler 
Mr. Bull 
William Henkel, Jr., Staff Assistant 
Maj. Gen. Tkach 
Maj. J oulwan 
Lt.Col. Brennan 
USSS Agents 



1130 

APPENDIX HEft 

MANIFEST 

VC-137 #27000 THE SPIRIT OF 176 
Andrews AFB, MD to Homestead AFB, F L 

16 November 1973 

1. The President 
2. Mrs. Nixon 
3. General A. Haig, Assistant 

4. Rose Mary Woods, Executive Assistant 
5. Ron Ziegler, Assistant 
6. Steve Bull, Special Assistant 

7. Bill Henkel, Staff Assistant 
8. Dr. Walter Tkach, PhysiCian 
9. Major George Joulwan , Executive Assistant to Mr. Haig 
10. Sara Currence, Secretary to Patrick J. Buchanan 
11. Sarah Brinkerhoff, Secretary to Mr. Henkel 
12. N ell Yates, Secretary to Mr. Bull 
13. Beverly Kaye, Secretary to Mr. Bull 
14. Manolo Sanchez (?), valet 
15. Fina Sanchez (? ), First Lady's maid 
16. LTC John V. Brennan, Military Aide 

17. Herb Oldenburg, Military Aides Office 
18. Marti McAlister Military Aides Office 
19. R. Keiser USSS Agent 
20. W. Hudson USSS Agent 
21. B. Coates USSS Agent 
22. L. Buendor! USSS Agent 
23. F. Renzi USSS Agent 

24. E. Robinson USSS Agent 
25. G. McDavid USSS Agent 
26. A. Verthein USSS Agent 
27. C. Korff USSS Agent 
28. Ollie Atkins., White House photographer 
29. Frank Connier/Gaylord Shaw AP 
3(/)). Gene Risher /Richard Lerner UPI 
31. Jack Sutherland USN&WR 
32. Jim Palmer AP Photo 
33. Darryl Heikes UPI Photo 
34. Larry O'Rourke Philadelphia Bulletin 
35. Don Fulsom UPI Audio 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY J) 
(~e Travel Record for Travcl Activity) l 

PLACE DAY:-;B}-;L-::"jA7,N~------------------~"":':':"':""'------D-A-TE-(M-O- ..-D-a-y.":Y-r.-)-----1 

_NQVEM6EKll.J9?J__
KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND, TIME DAY 

1 

FLORIDA q~, 7 ,q m. SATURDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 

-----r----+--,---------,\ 
R=Rcccivcd ACTIVITY 

In 

9:17 

9:20 

Out Lo LD 

P The President requested that his Assistant, Ronald L. 
join him. 

Ziegler, 

The President had breakfast. 

9:30 

12:18 

12:21 

1:27 

1:35 

3:00 

3:34 

3:34 

3:54 

4:20 

4:40 

4:47 

11 :25 

12:19 P 

12:22 P 

P 

2:10 

3:47 

4:40 

4:30 

5:30 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with his ~xecutive Assistant, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President had lunch. 

The President went to the Key Biscayne Compound he1ipad. 

The President flew by helicopter from the Key Biscayne 
Compound to Homestead AFB. For a list of passengers, see 
APPENDIX "A." 

The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Homestead AFB 
to McCoy AFB, Orlando. For a list of passengers, see 
APPENDIX "B." 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President deplaned. 

The President was greeted by Col. Roy L. Harris, Jr., 306 
Bomb Wing Commander, McCoy AFB. 

The President shook hands with members of the crowd assembled 
for his arrival.
 

Members of the press, in/out
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President motored from McCoy AFB, Orlando to the 
Contemporary Hotel, Disney World. 

The President was greeted by: 
Christie Lee Zeisler, 1974 Walt Disney World 

Ambassador 
Robert Allen, President of Resorts for Walt Disney 

World
 
Members of the press, in/out
 
White House pho~ographer, in/out
 

I. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(S« Tl1vcl Record for Tl1vel Activity) 

PLACE DAY Il~GAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 1~1_~11 __
KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND, 
FLORIDA 

TIME 

5:30 p.m. 
DAY 

SATURDAY 
TIME 

PHONE 
P=Pllced 

R=Recdved ACTIVITY 

In Out to LO 

The President went to his suite. 

6:58 The President went to the holding area in the Ballroom of the 
Americas. 

The President was introduced by John C. Quinn, President of 
the Associated Press Managing Editors Association. 

The President went to the speaker's platform. 

8:00 The President participated in a question and answer session 
at the 1973 Annual Convention of the Associated Press 
Managing Editors Association. The session was broadcast 
live over nationwide radio and television. 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

7:02 

The President returned to the holding area.8:00 

The President stepped outside the holding area.8:03 

The President met for a photo opportunity with officers and 
members of the Associated Press Managing Editors 
Association attending the convention. For a list of 
attendees, see APPENDIX "C." 

White House photographer, in/out 

8:058:03 

The President returned to his motorcade.8:05 

The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter, 
Tricia, in New York City. The call was not completed. 

R8:11 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Ziegler, motored from the 
Contemporary Hotel, Disney World to McCoy AFB, Orlando. 

8:538:12 

The President flew by t~e "Spirit of '76" from McCoy AFB, 
Orlando to Homestead AFB. ·For a list of passengers, see 
APPENDIX "D." 

9:369:01 

The President went to the staff lounge.9:15 

The President met with: 
Patrick J. Buchanan, Special Consultant 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 

9:15 9:30 

The President returned to the Presidential lounge.9:30 

2 . 4 n.,
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(Sec Travcl Rccord for Tuvel Activity) 

PLACE DAY llEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 17,1973
KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND, TIME 

------­
DAY 

FLORIDA 9:33 p.m. SATURDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placcd 
R=Rcccivcd ACTIVITY 

In Out La LD 

9:33 R 

9:36 

9:44 9:58 

9:58 

10:04 P 

10:04 P 

10:04 P 

.10:06 R 

10:06 10:11 P 

10:11 10:14 P 

10:15 10:21 P 

10:22 10:25 P 

10:25 10:28 R 

10:30 10:31 P 

10:40 11 :10 

The President was telephoned long distance by Secretary of 
State Henry A. Kissinger in Washington, D.C. The call was 
not completed. 

The President deplaned. 

The President flew by helicopter from Homestead AFB to the 
Key Biscayne Compound. For a list of passengers, see 
APPENDIX "A." 

The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence. 

The President telephoned long distance to his daughter, Julie, 
in Bethesda, Maryland. The call was not completed. 

The President telephoned long distance to John B. Connally, 
partner with Vinson, Elkins, Searls, Connally and Smith, 
in Houston, Texas. The call was not completed. 

The President telephoned long distance to Vice President­
designate Gerald R. Ford in Washington, D.C. The call 
was not completed. 

The President was telephoned long distance by television 
writer and producer Paul W. Keyes in Los Angeles, 
California. Miss Woods took the call. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in New York City. 

The President talked long distance with Vice President­
designate Ford in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Connally in 
Houston, Texas. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Bethesda, Maryland. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked long distance with Secretary Kissinger 
in Washington, D.C. 

The President had dinner. 

The President talked long distance with Secretary KissingerR10 :4510:44 
in Washington, D.C. 

D••• D ••• '_'3 n' 4
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., D~y, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 17, 1973
 
KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND,
 

TIMB DAY 
FLORIDA 10:48 p.m. SATURDAY 

PHONE
 
TIME
 P=Placed
 

R=Rcceivcd
 ACTIVITY 
-~ -- -_.~----f---r----j 

In Out La 

10:48 10:54 P 

11 :10 11:21 

11:45 P11 :38 

11:49 P11 :48 

11 :52 P11 :50 

12:0411 :59 

LD 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

P The President talked long distance with Mr. Keyes in Los 
Angeles, California. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with his valet, Manalo Sanchez. 

The President talked long distance with Charles W. Colson, 
partner with Colson and Shapiro, in Washington, D.~. 

P 

SM/MF/JD 12/1/73
 



APPENDIX "A" 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST 
November 17, 1973 

FROM: KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND, FLORIDA 
TO: HOMESTEAD AFB, FLORIDA 

President Nixon 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
Maj. George A. Joulwan, Executive Assistant to Mr. Haig 
Patrick J. Buchanan, Special Consultant 
Maj. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Physician 
Stephen B. Bull, Special Assistant 
Lt. Col. William L. Golden, Military Aide 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant 
2 USSS agents 

FROM: HOMESTEAD Al'"B, FLORIDA 
TO: KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND, FLORIDA 

President Nixon 
Mr. Haig 
Mr. Ziegler 
Maj. Joulwan 
Mr. Buchanan 
Mr. Bull 
Lt. Col. Golden 
Maj. Gen. Tkach 
2 USSS agents 



APPENDIX "B" 

PASSENGER NA~IFEST 

AIR FORCE ONE FOR OFFICL~L USE ONLY 
MISSION 1654 
Homestead AFB F1a to McCoy AFB Fla 
17 Nov 1973 Dep: 3:55pm Arr: 4:45 1955H +50 

1. The President 
2. General AHaig, Assistant 
3. Ron Ziegler, Assistant 
4. Patrick J Buchanan, Special Consultant 
5. Steve Bull, Special Assistant 
6. Bill Henkel, Staff Assistant 
7. Dr WTkach, Physician 
8. LTC tV L Golden, Military Aide 
9. Major G A Joulwan , Executive Assistant to Mr. Haig 

10. Miss Sara Currence, Secretary of Mr. Buchanan 
11. Manuel Sanchez, valet 
12. ~1S Abel Araiza, Military Aide's office 
13. Oliver Atkins, White House photographer 
14. R Keiser USSS 
15. R Burke USSS 
16. C Rochner USSS 
17~ J Beary USSS 
18. G Obrecht USSS 
19. C Maddox USSS 
20. J Kennedy USSS 
21. MBest USSS 
22. Frank Connier AP 
23. Richard Lerner UPI 
24. Tom DeFrank Newsweek 
25. Mat Cooney Westinghouse 
26. Jerry terHorst Detroit News 
27. Jim Palmer AP Photo 
28. Darryl Heikes UPI Photo 
29. Diana Sawyer, Staff Assistant 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
 



APPENDIX "e" 
Attendance confirmed 

by Military Aide's 
Office 

All present
PHOTO OPPORTUNITY WITH OFFICERS AND MEMBERS 
OF THE ASSOCIATED PRESS MANAGING EDITORS 
ASSOCIATION (APME) 
Contemporary Hotel, Disney World, Florida 
November 17, 1973 

President Nixon 

John Quinn, President of the Associated Press Managing Editors 
Association (APME) 

Paul Miller, Chairman of the Associated Press and Chairman of 
the Gannet Co., Inc. 

Wes Gallagher, President of the Associated Press 
Al Neuharth, President of the Gannet Co., Inc. 
Richard Smyser, Vice President of APME (and with "The Oak Ridger," 

Oak Ridge, Tennessee) 
Wendell Phillippi, immediate past President of APMF (and with "The 

Indianapolis News," Indianapolis, Indiana) 
Robert Clark, Secretary of APME (and with the "Louisville Courier­
Journal and Times," Louisville, Kentucky) 

Larry Jinks, Chairman of APMF (and with the "Miami Herald," Miami, 
Florida) 

John E. Leard, General Vice-Chairman of APME (and with the "Richmond 
Times-Dispatch and News Leader," Richmond, Virginia) 

Barclay Jameson, with the "Grand Junction Colorado Sentinal" 



APPEND IX "D" 
PASSENGER MANIFEST 

AIR FORCE ONE FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
HISSION 1654 
BeCay AFB F1a to Homestead AFB Fla 
17 Nov 1973 Dep: 9:00pm Arr: 9:40pm 1955M +40 

1. The President 
2. General A Haig 
3. Ron Ziegler 
4. Pat Buchanan 

. 5. Steve Bull 
6. Bill Henkel 
7. Dr WTkach 
8. Maj G A Joulwan 
9. LTC WL Golden 

10. Sara Currence 
11. Manuel Sanchez 
12. 5MB Abel Araiza 
13. Oliver Atkins 
14. R Keiser 
15. R Burke 
16 • C Rochne r 
17. J Beary 
18. G Obrecht 
19. C Maddox 
20. J Kennedy 
21. M Best 
22. Frank Connier A:P 
23. Richard Lerner UPI 
24. Jim Palmer AP photo 
25. Darryl Heikes UPI Photo 
26. R Jones 
27. Jack Sutherland US News and World Report 
28. William Eaton Chicago Daily News 
29. Dr Lukash, Assistant Physician 
30. Judy Gagliardi, Secretary in the White Rous Press Offfice 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
 



THE WHITE HOU~E PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Record for Travel Activity) f It--- - ~~:;-----------------_:':"'':'''-''':':''::'':''_-----::-:,-::-- -L 

p 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 18, 1973 
KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND, TIME DAY 

FLORIDA 12:08 a.m. SUNDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

12:08 12:09 P The President talked with his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler. 

12 :31 12:32 P The President talked with his Executive Assistant, Rose 
Mary Woods. 

12:33 P The President telephoned Nellie L. Yates, Secretary to Stephen 
B. Bull. The call was not completed. 

12:37 12:39 P The President talked with Miss Woods. 

12:43 12:44 P The President talked with his valet, Manolo Sanchez. 

12:52 12:54 P The President talked with Mrs. Yates. 

1:12 P The President requested that Mr. Sanchez join him. 

·10:07 R The pres.ident was telephoned long distance by his daughter, 
Julie, in Bethesda, Maryland. The call was not completed. 

10:28 10:29 P The President talked with Miss Woods. 

10:30 The President had breakfast. 

10:35 10:41 P The President-talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

10:45 10:46 R The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Bethesda, Maryland. 

10:56 11:09 P The President talked with his Assistant, Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 

11:13 P The President requested that C. G. Rebozo join him. 

11 :14 11:22 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in New York City. 

11 :28 The President went to the Key Biscayne Compound helipad. 

11:28 11 :40 The President flew by helicopter from the Key Biscayne 
Compound to Homestead AFB, Florida. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

11:47 1:14 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Homestead AFB, 
Florida to Robins AFB, Georgia. For a list of passengers, 
see APPENDIX "B." 

11 :50 11 :52 The President met with his Military Aide, Lt. Col. John V. 
Brennan. 

, I. 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)
 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.)
 

NOVEMB~R 18, 1973 
KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND, TIME DAY 

FLORIDA 

I----·-r-----+--~-_l 

TIME 

In Out 

PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=Received 

Lo LO 

ACTIVITY 

12:15 p.m. SUNDAY 

12;15 12:16 The President met with his Special Assistant, Stephen.B. Bull. 

12:45 12:57 The President met with Mr. Haig. 

1:00 1:04 The President met with Miss Woods. 

1:06 1:07 The President met with Miss Woods. 

1:14 The President and the First Lady deplaned. 

The President and the First Lady were greeted by: 
Senator Samuel A. Nunn (D-Georgia) 
Mayor Ronnie Thompson (R-Macon, Georgia) 
Mayor James Edward Bryant (Non-partisan-Warner Robins, 

Georgia) 
Maj. Gen. Robert E. Hails, Commander of Warner Robins 

Air Material Area 
Dr. Robert G. Farrell, Jr., Chairman of the Georgia 

State Petition Committee 

The President and the First Lady were greeted by Elizabeth 
Jamieson, winner of a local energy poster contest, who 
presented flowers to the First Lady on behalf of the 
school children of Robins AFB. 

The President was introduced to a group of petition leaders 
who presented the President with petitions of support: 

Jeff Blankenship 
Mrs. Lew Veda Campbell 
Dan Callahan 
Richard K. Coleman, Jr. 
Gene Laschober 

1:30 1:37 The President addressed the crowd assembled 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

for his arrival. 

·1:44 2:10 The President and the First Lady motored from Robins AFB 
Wi11ingha~ Chapel, Mercer University, Macon. 

to 

The President and the First Lady were greeted by Rufus 
Harris, President of Mercer University. 

C. 

The President and the First Lady were escorted by Mr. 
the holding area in Willingham Chapel. 

Harris to 

2:11 The President and Mr. Harris went to the speaker's platform. 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND, 
FLORIDA 

PHONE 
TIME P=PI.ced 

R=Received 

In
 Lo
 LD
Out 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 18, 1973 
TIME DAY 

2:12 p.m. SUNDAY 

ACTIVITY 

·---t---;---r-t-----------------------I
 
2:12 3:21 

3:10 

3:213:14 

3:35 

4:083:43 

4:22 

The Pre~dent participated in ceremonies marking the 90th 
birthday of former Congressman Carl Vinson (D-Georgia) 
and the lOath anniversary of the Walter F. George School 
of Law, Mercer University. For a list of platform guests, 
see APPENDIX "C." 

The President was introduced by Mr. Harris. 

The President addressed guests attending the ceremonies. The 
address was broadcast live over local television.
 

Members of the press, in/out
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President, the First Lady, and Mr. Harris escorted Mr. 
Vinson to the Presidential motorcade. 

The President motored from Willingham Chapel, Mercer University 
to Robins AFB. He was accompanied by:
 

The First Lady
 
Mr. Vinson
 

The President and the First Lady escorted Mr. Vinson to his 
car. Enroute the Presidential party met briefly with:
 

John W. Warner, Secretary of the Navy
 
Melvin R. Laird, Counsellor
 
Members of the press, in/out
 
\~ite House photographer, in/out
 

Secretary Warner presented Mr. Vinson with a model of the 
nuclear powered aircraft carrier, USS Carl Vinson. 

The President met briefly with: 
John C. Gartland, volunteer Presidential advanceman 
Sanford R. Abbey, volunteer Presidential advanceman 

The President and the First Lady were greeted at the foot of 
the ramp of the "Spirit of '76" by: 

Robert J. Shaw, Chairman of the Republican State 
Central Committee of Georgia and Vice Chairman of 
the Republican National Committee (Southern Region) 

Nolan Murrah, Jr., Georgia Republican State 
Committeeman 

Mrs. C. C. Allen, Georgia Republican State Committee­
,,,oman 

Col. Frederick F. Shriner, Base Commander, Robins AFB 
Donald Layfield, County Republican Chairman, Bibb 

County, Georgia 

The President met briefly with local police who assisted during 
the President's~isit. 



.THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND, 
FLORIDA 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(S<e Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 18, 1973 
TIME DAY 

4:23 p.m. SUNDAY 
TIME 

PHONE 
P=Pbced 

R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

4:23 5:35 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Robins AFB, 
Florida to Homestead AFB, Florida. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "D. ll 

4:40 5:00 The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

5:10 5:20 The President met with Miss Woods. 

5:25 5: 35 The President met with: 
Mr. Haig 
Mr. Laird. 

5:44 5:57 The President flew by helicopter from Homestead AFB to the 
Key Biscayne Compound. For a list of passengers, see 
APPENDIX "A." 

5:57 The President and the First Lady returned to the Key Biscayne 
Compound residence. 

6:23 6:25 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Bethesda, Maryland. 

6:28 6: 30 P The Preside~t talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in New York City. 

6:35 6:43 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

7:15 8:30 The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Miss Woods 
Mr. Haig 
Mr. Rebozo 
Jane Lucke, friend of Mr. Rebozo 

8:45 10:00 The Presidential party saw the movie "Pillow Talk." 

9:04 The President was telephoned long distance by Donald M. 
Kendall, President of PepsiCo and member of the Board 
of Trustees of the Richard Nixon Foundation, in Greenwich, 
Connecticut. The President's Military Aide, Lt. Comdr. 
T. Stephen Todd, took the call. 

MF/SM/SY 



APPENDIX "A"
 

HELICOPrER MANIFEST 
NOVEMBER 18, 1973 

FROM: KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND, FLORIDA 
TO: HOMESTEAD AFB, FLORIDA 

President Nixon 
Mrs. Nixon 
Rose Mary Woods, Executive Assistant 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant 
William J. Usery, Jr., Director of the Federal Mediation and Conciliation 

Service 
Lt. Col. John V. Bren~an, Military Aide 
Maj.Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Physic~an 

Stephen B. Bull, Special Assistant 
USSS agents 

FROM: HOMESTEAD AFB, FLORIDA 
TO: KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND, FLORIDA 

President Nixon 
Mrs. Nixon 
Melvin R. Laird, Counsellor 
Mr. Ziegler 
Mr. Usery 
Lt. Col. Brennan 
Maj.Gen. Tkach 
Mr. Bull 
USSS agents 



APPENDIX "B" 

PASSENGER }!:\~IFEST 

AIR FORCE ONE FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
 
HISSIO~ 1654
 
Homestead AFB Fla to Robins AFB Ga
 
18 Nov 1973 Dep: 11:45am Arr: 1:20pm 490SN 1+35
 

1. The President 
2. }lrs Nixon . 
3. Gen A Haig, Assistant 
4. Rose Nary Hoods, Execut i ve Assistant 

.5. Ron Ziegler, Assistant 
6. Steve Bull, Special Assistant 
7. Bill Renkel J Staff Assistant 
8. William Usery, Director of the Federal Mediation and Conciliation service 
9. Dr l-l Tkach, Physician 

10. LTC J V Brennan , Military Aide 
11. Major G Joulwan , Executive Assistant to Mr. Haig 
12. Miss Beverly Kaye, Secretary to Mr. Bull 
13. Miss Harti McAlister, Secretary to Warren J. Gulley 
14. Oliver S Atkins, White House photographer 
15. R Keiser USSS 
16. W Hudson USSS 
17. R Burke USSS 
18. B Coates USSS 
19. P McFarland USSS 
20. F Renzi USSS 
21. E Robinson USSS 
22. G NcDavid USSS 
23. L Buendorf USSS 
24. Frank Cormier AP 
25. Eugene Risher UPI 
26. Tom DeFrank Newsweek 
27. Robert Fort Atlanta Constitution 
28. Jerry Landay ABC 
29. Jim Palmer AP Photo 
30. Darryl Heikes UPI Photo 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
 



APPENDIX "C II 
Attendance not confirmed 

PLATFORM GUESTS - CEREMONIES MA.!{KING THE 90TH BIRTHDAY OF CARL VINSON
 
AND THE lOaTH ANNDlERSARY OF TRE WALTER F. GEORGE SCHOOL OF LAW,
 
MERCER UNIVERSITY
 
NOVEMBER 18, 1973
 
Willingham Chapel, Mercer University, Macon, Georgia
 

President Nixon
 
Carl Vinson, former Congressman from Georgia (n)
 
Rufus C. Harris, President of Mercer University,
 
Edgar Wilson~ Dean of the Walter F. George School of Law
 
Sen. Sam Nunn CD-Georgia)
 
Sen. Herman E. Talmadge CD-Georgia)
 
Congo Phil M. Landrum CD-Georgia)
 
John Webster Van Cura~ Assistant Professor of Music, Mercer University
 
Louie n. Newton~ leader of the Baptist Church in Georgia
 



, , PASSENGER HANU'EST 

AIR FORCE 01\TE FOR OFFICIAL USE O~Y 

MISSION 1654 
Robins AFB Ca to Home-stead AFB Fla 
18 Nov 1973 De~= 4=20pm Arr: 5:40pm 490SH 1+20 

1. The President 
2. Mrs Nixon 
3. Cen A Haig 
4. 1-Ielvin Laird, Counsellor 
5. Rose l1ary Hoods 
6. Ron Ziegler 
7. Steve Bull 
8. Bill Henkel 
9. Dr W Tkach 

10. LTC J V Brennan 
.11. LTC Jack Halker, Military Assistant to Mr. Laird 
12. Major G Joulwan. 
13. Beverly Kaye 
14. Marti McAlister 
15. Ollie Atkins 
16. R Keiser 
17. W Hudson 
18. R Burke 
19. B Coates 
20. P McFarland 
21. F Renzi 
22. E Robinson 
23. G McDavid 
24. L Buendorf 
25. Frank Cormier AP 
26. Gene Risher UP! 
27. Tom DeFrank Newsw'eek 
28. John Hall Atlanta Constitution 
29. Jerry Landay ABC 
30. Jim Palmer AP Photo 
31. Darryl Heikes UP! Photo 
32. LCDR S Todd, Military Aide 
33. Dr W Lukash , Assistant Physicia.n 

FOR OFFICIAL USE O~~Y 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo" Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 19, 1973 
KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND t TIME DAY 

FLORIDA 11:39 a.m. MONDAY 

TIME 
PHONE
 

P=Placed
 
R=Received
 

Lo 

P 

LD 

P 

P 

R 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

R 

ACTIVITY 

The President requested that his Assistant t Ronald L. Ziegler, 
join him. 

The President had breakfast. 

The President telephoned his Assistant, Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 
The call was not completed. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mr. Hai'g. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. .
 
The President talked with Mr. Haig.
 

The President talked with Mr. Haig.
 

The President talked with Mr. Haig.
 
-

The President talked with C. G. Rebozo. 

The President talked long distance with Secretary of State 
Henry A. Kissinger in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked with Nellie L. Yates, Secretary to 
Stephen B. BulL 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President went boating on Coco Lobo III with: 
Mr. Haig 
Mr. Rebozo 

The President and Mr. Haig returned to the Key Biscayne 
Compound residence. 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President telephoned Mr. Ziegler. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President was telephoned by Mr. Haig. The call was not 
completed. 

11:39 

11 :40 

11:48 

11 :50 

11:57 

12:25 

12:43 

12:55 

1:21 

1 :42 

2:02 

2:20 

2:25 

2:30 

4:35 

4:35 

4:41 

4:45 

5:04 

Out 

2:25 

12:09 

12:32 

12:51 

12:56 

1:22 

1:43 

2:05 

2:21 

2:30 

4:35 

4:40 

4:49 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND, 
FLORIDA 

TIME 

In 

5:18 

5:55 

6:00 

6:12 

6:19 

7:00 

8:33 

8:40 

11:53 

Out 

6:05 

6:16 

6:22 

7 :45 

8:45 

11:57 

PHONE
 
P=PJactd
 

R=Received
 

La 

R 

P 

P 

P 

P
 

P
 

LD 

R 

R 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Set Tuvel Reco,d for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 19, 1973 
TlMS DAY 

5:18 'P.m. MONDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter, 
Tricia, in New York City. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President telephoned Mr. Ziegler. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in New York City. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President had dinner with: 
Melvin R. Laird, Counsellor 
Maj. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Physician 
Mr. Rebozo 

The President telephoned Mr. Ziegler. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

SM/MF/JD 12/8/73
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT-RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See TrJvel Record (or Travel Activity) f 

PLACE DAi niOGAc."I 

KEY BISCAYNE,
 
FLORIDA
 

PHO~E 
TIME P=PI.ced 

R=Reccived 
-_.~ -----4-~--t 

In Out Lo 

10:33 p 

10:56 

11:09 

11:11 

11:00 

11:25 

EST 
11: 31 

CST 
12:21 

EST 
11: 31 

11: 31 

12:40 

1:03 

CST 
12:21 

1:21 

12:03 

1:00 

1:20 

12: 31 12:47 

LO 

p 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 20, 1973 
TIME DAY 

10:33 a.m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President requested that his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler, 
join him. 

The President talked long distance with his Executive 
Assistant, Rose Mary Woods, in Washington, D. C. 

The President went to the Key Biscayne Compound helipad. 

The President flew by helicopter from the Key Biscayne 
Compound to Homestead AFB. For a list of passengers, 
see APPENDiX "A." 

The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Homestead AFB, 
Florida to Memphis International Airport, Tennessee. For 
a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "B." 

(Actual flying time-l hour 50 minutes) 

The President's activities during this time occurred in flight 
and are recorded in Eastern Standard Time. 

The President met with his Assistant, Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President deplaned. 

The President and the First Lady were greeted by: 
Congressman Dan H. Kuykendall (R-Tennessee) 
Mayor Wyeth Chandler (D-Memphis, Tennessee) 
Col. Benjamin Cole, Group Commander, Tennessee Air 

National Guard
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President and the First Lady motored from Memphis Inter­
national Airport to the Rivermont Holiday Inn. 

The President and the First Lady were greeted by: 
Governor Bryant Winfield C. Dunn (R-Tennessee) 
Mrs. Bryant Winfield C. Dunn 
John Neveles, innkeeper of the Rivermont Holiday Inn 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PI ACE DAY DEGAN 

KEY BISCAYNE, 
VT.oRTnA 

TIME 

In 

12:55 

1:0? 

1:30 

1:30 

3:19 

CST 
3:41 

CST 
3:41 

4:25 

Out 

1:10 

3:00 

3:35 

EST 
6:07 

5:07 

5:16 

5:20 

EST 
6:07 

6:16 

5:40 

6:23 

6:26 

PHONE
 
P=P!aced
 

R=Received
 

Lo LD 

P 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 20, 1973 
TIME DAY ------1 

12:55 p~m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The. President addressed members of the crowd assembled for 
his arrival. 

J 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out. 

The President and the First Lady went to their suite. 

The President talked long distance with Miss Woods in 
Washington, D. C. 

The President went to the Riverrnont Club Library Room. 

The President met with Governors attending the Republican 
Governors Conference. For a list of attendees, see 
APPENDIX 'IC. " 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President and the First Lady, accompanied by Governor and 
Mrs. Dunn, returned to their motorcade. 

The President and the First Lady motored from the Riverrnont 
Holiday Inn to Memphis International Airport. 

The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Memphis 
International Airport, Tennessee to Andrews AFB, Maryland. 
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "D." 

(Actual flying time-l hour 26 minutes) 

The President's activities during this time occurred in flight 
and are recorded in Central Standard Time. 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President deplaned. 

The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB, Maryland 
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President and the First Lady went to the second floor 
Residence. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY I 

~:ACiEDAYiiE(;ANI .:.;(S«:.::.T.:.:r.:.:av.:.:el..:R::e(::or:.d.:.:fo:.r.:.T:..:ra:,ve:...:1A::C~liv:::it~y)~ "":",,,:,~, ....:1 
I PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 20, 1973
 
KEY BISCAYNE, TIME DAY
 

FLORIDA 7:02 p.m. TUESDAY
 
PHONE 

TIME ~~ j 

1 I -t_R.:,=;..Rtec_ei::ve;..dt- ACT_'V_'_TY ,
I In Out I.o 

P7:047:02 

7:07 

8:01 P7:57 

8:05 P8:01 

8:08 

9:318:08 

8:10 8:43 

P9:02 

9:03? 9 :017 

9:16? 9:30? 

? ? 

9:31 

P9:33 9:34 

10:12 

10:12 10:16 

10:30 ? 

11:16 

P11:18 

P11:19 11:20 

to 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President had dinner with:
 
The First Lady
 
Mr. and Mrs. David Eisenhower
 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

A complete record of the President's meetings during this time 
period was not available to the Office of Presidential 
Papers. 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President requested that Maj. George A. Jou1wan, Executive 
Assistant to Mr. Haig, join him.
 

The President met with Maj. Jou1wan.
 

-The President met with Mr. Haig.
 

The President met with his Special Counsel, J. Fred
 
Buzhardt, Jr.
 

The President went to his office in the EOB.
 

The President talked with Maj. Jou1wan. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

A complete record of the President's meetings during this time 
was not available to the Office of Presidential Papers. 

The President met with Mr. Haig.
 

The President returned to the second floor Residence.
 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him.
 

The President talked with his valet, Manolo Sanchez.
 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

KEY BISCAYNE, 
flORIDA 

PHONE 
P=Plactd 

R=Rcccivcd ACTIVITY 

The President met with Mr. 

The President talked with Mr. Sanchez. 

~-

SMIMF/SY 

TIME 

ID Out 10 LD 

11:25 

11: 37 

12:50 

11: 38 P 

(Sec Travel Record for Travel Activity) , 
DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 20, 1973 
TIMB DAY 

11:25 p.m. TUESDAY 

Ziegler in the Lincoln Sitting RooL 

. 

I 

I 

I 

I 



APPENDIX "A" 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST 
November 20, 1973 

FROM: KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND, FLORIDA 
TO: HOMESTEAD AFB, FLORIDA 

President Nixon 
Mrs. Nixon 
Melvin R. Laird, Counsellor 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
Maj. George A. Joulwan, Executive Assistant to Mr. Haig 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant 
Maj. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Physician 
Stephen B. BUll, Special Assistant 
Lt. Cdr. T. Stephen Todd, Military Aide 
2 USSS agents 

FROM: ANDREWS AFB, MARYLAND 
TO: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE 

President Nixon 
Mrs. Nixon 
Mr. Haig 
Maj. Joulwan 
Mr. Ziegler 
Mr. Bull 
Rear Adm. William M. Lukash, Assistant Physician 
Lt. Col. John V. Brennan, Military Aide 
2 USSS agents 



APPENDIX nBn 
PASSENGER NANIFEST 

AIR FORCE ONE FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
}IlSSION 1654 
Homestead AFB Fla to Memphis Tenn 
20 Nov 1973 Dep: 1l:30am Arr: l2:30pm 790SH 2+00 

1. The President 
2. Mrs Nixon 
3. Gen A MHaig Jr, Assistant 
4. Counsellor Melvin R Lair~ Counsellor 

. 5. Ron Ziegler, Assistant 
6. Steve Bull, Special Assistant 
7. Bill Henkel, Staff Assistant
 
8 • Dr WTkach , Phys ic ian
 
9. LCDR T S Todd, Military Aide 

10. LTC Jack Walker, Military Assistant to Mr. Laird 
11. Maj G Joulwan , Executive Assistant to Mr. Haig 
12. Beverly Kaye, Secretary to Mr. Bull 
13. Herbert G Oldenburg, Military Aide's Office 
14. Marti McAlister, Secretary to Warren J. Gulley 
15. R Keiser USSS . 
16. R Burke USSS 
17. B Coates USSS 
18. P McFarland USSS 
19. L Buendorf USSS 
20. F Renzi USSS 
21. E Robinson USSS 
22. G McDavid USSS 
23. tv Hudson USSS 
24. Ollie Atkins, White House photographer 
25. Frank Cormier AP 
26. Eugene Risher UPI 
27. Adam Clymer Baltimore Sun 
28. Fay Wells Storer Broadcasting 
29. Dean Fischer Time 
30. Jim Palmer AP Photo 
31. Darryl Heikes UPI Photo 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
 



APPENDIX "e" 
Attendance confirmed 
by Advance Office 

All present 

MEETING WITH ATTENDEES TO REPUBLICAN GOVERNORS CONFERENCE 
November 20, 1973 
Rivermont Holiday Inn, Memphis, Tennessee 

President Nixon 

Republican Governors 
William T. Cahill, New Jersey 
Thomas J. Meskill, Connedcut 
Francis W. Sargent, Massachusetts 
Meldrim Thomson, New Hampshire 
Mills Godwin, Governor-elect of Virginia 
James Holshouser, North Carolina 
Otis R. Bowen, Indiana 
Christopher Bond, Missouri 
William G. Milliken, Michigan 
Robert D. Ray, Iowa 
Ronald W. Reagan, California 
Arch A. Moore, Jr., West Virginia 
John D. Vanderhoof, Colorado 
Daniel J. Evans, Washington 
Jack Williams, Arizona 
Melvin Evans, Virgin Islands 
Winfield Dunn, Tennessee 
Linwood Holton, Virginia (1973 Chairman of the Republican Governors' 
Association) 

Rogers C. B. Morton, Secretary of the Interior 
George Bush, Chairman of the Republican National Committee 

White House staff 
Melvin R. Laird, Counsellor 
John C. Love, Director of the Energy Policy Office 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant 
Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., Executive Director of the Domestic Council 
James H. Falk, Associate Director of the Domestic Council 



APPENDIX "D" • 
PASSENGER }~NIFEST 

AIR FORCE ONE FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
MISSION 1654 
Memphis Tenn to Andrews AFB Wash DC 
20 Nov 1973 Dep: 3:40pm Arr: 6:05pm 690SM 1+25 

1. The President 
2. Hrs Nixon . 
3. Sec Rogers Morton, Secretary of the Interior 
4. Gov John Love, Director of the Energy Policy Office 
5. Cong Dan Kuykendall (R-Tennessee)
 

. 6. Gen A Haig
 
7. Coun Melvin Laird 
8. Ron Ziegler 
9. Ken Cole, Executive Director of the Domestic Council 

10. Steve Bull 
11. Bi11 Henke1 
12. Dr WTkach 
13. Dr WLukash, Assistant Physician 
14. LTC J V Brennan, Military Aide 
15. LTC Jack Ha1ker 
16. Maj G Jou1wan 
17. Beverly Kaye 
18. Herb Oldenburg 
19. Marti McAlister 
20. R Keiser 
21. R Burke 
22. B Coates 
23. P McFarland 
24. L Buendorf 
25. F Renzi 
26. E Robinson 
27. G HcDavid 
28. WHudson 
29. Ollie Atkins 
30. Frank Connier AP 
31. Richard Lerner UPI 
32. Adam Clymer Baltimore Sun 
33. Fay Wells Storer Broadcasting 
34. Dean Fischer Time 
35. Jim Palmer AP Photo 
36. Darryl Heikes UPI Photo 

• 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE HHITE HOUSE 
lIlA ~HT\'r.T()N n f' 

PHO~E 
TIME P=Placro 

R=Rec.ived ACTIVITY 

Out Lo iD 

12:03 12:06 P The President talked with Charles W. 
Colson and Shapiro. 

12:08 P 
join him. 

12:29 P The President requested that Mr. 

8:30 The President went to the Oval Office. 

9:05 9:18 
Woods. 

9:25 9:43 
The President met with: 

Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant 
9:40 10:22 Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
9:48 9:51 Mr. Ziegler. 

10:30 10:34 The President met for a 
the ONE Roy L. Ash and new ONE 
attendees, see APPENDIX "A." 

10:38 10:43 

White House photographer, in/o

The President met with Miss Woods. 

ut 

10:43 P The President requested that Mr. 

10:46 The President went to his office in the EOB. 

10:50 11:25 The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

11: 25 P The President telephoned long distance 
Williams (R-Arizona) in Memphis, 

11:46 11:49 P 

was not completed. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

11:51 11.: 54 R 
Houston, Texas. 

11:53 11:55 

12:03 The President returned to the Oval Office. 

12:05 12:07 The President met for a 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 21, 1973 
TIME DAY 

12:03 a.m. WEDNESDAY 

Colson, partner with 

The President requested that his valet, Manalo Sanchez, 

Sanchez join him. 

The President met with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary 

photo opportunity with Director of 
staff members. For a list 

Ziegler join him. 

to Governor John R. 
Tennessee. The call 

The President talked long distance with Governor Williams in 

The President met with his Special Assistant, Stephen B. Bull. 

departure handshake and photo with: 
William F. Rhatican, departing Staff Assistant 
Mrs. William F. Rhatican 
Jeffrey Rhatican, 10-year-old son 
Gregory Rhatican, seven-year-old son 
Ken W. Clawson, Deputy Press ,Secretary
v,Thite House ohotographer. in/out 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGA...... 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHI~GTON D. C. 

PHO~E 

TIME P=Plmd 
R=Received 

La LDOut 

12:09 12:11 

12 :11 12:13 

12:17 

12:30 12:45 

12:55 1:20 

1:24 1:25 P 

2:59 3:01 R 

3:02 P 

3:04 

3:05 3:12 

3:12 P 

3:13 3:23 

3:27 4:31 
3:44 3:57 
3:47 3:50 
3:47 3:53 
4:23 4:24 

3:58 p 

4:32 

4:45 4:46 P 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 21, 1973 
TIME DAY 

12:09 p.m. WEDNESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President met for a departure handshake and photo with: 
Kathleen W. Balsdon, departing Staff Assistant 
Julie Balsdon, daughter 
Nary Claire Ba1sdon, daughter 
W. Richard Howard, Special Assistant
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President met for a departure handshake and photo with: 
Charles F. Rotchford, departing White House Area 

Manager, Regional Public Building Service, 
General Services Administration (GSA) 

Mrs. Charles F. Rotchford
 
Chris Rotchford, l7-year-old daughter
 
Bruce A. Kehrli, Special Assistant
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President returned to his office in the EOB. 

The President met with Secretary of State Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President telephoned Mr. Haig. The call was not completed. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with: 
Miss Woods 
Mr. Haig 
J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr., Special Counsel
 
Mr. Ziegler
 
Hr. Haig
 

The President requested that Hr. Ziegler join him. 

The President returned to his office in the EOB. 

The President talked with Hr. Ziegler. 



THE:. WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE OAY BEGA."I 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON D. C. 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 21 t 1973 
TIME DAY 

4:51 p.m. WEDNESDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

10 Out 10 LD 

4:51 4:52 R The President talked with Miss Woods. 

4:56 4:57 P The President talked with Maj. George A. Jou1wan, Executive 
Assistant to Mr. Haig. 

5:04 5:12 R The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

5:15 5:18 The President met with his Assistant Physician, Rear Adm. 
William M. Lukash. 

5:18 5:20 P The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

5:22 5:23 P The President talked with Marjorie P. Acker, Secretary to Miss 
Woods. 

5:24 5:25 R The President talked with Maj. Jou1wan. 

5:31 5:33 P The President talked with Secretary Kissinger. 

5:37 The President returned to the Oval Office. 

5:42 5:43 The President met with Mrs. Acker. 

5:43 The President went to Miss Woods' office. 

5:43 5:52 The President met with Miss Woods. 

5:52 The President returned to the Oval Office. 

5:53 6:01 The President met with Miss Woods. 

5:58 P The President requested tha t Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President met with: 
6:05 6:44 Mr. Haig 
6:06 6:27 Mr. Ziegler 
6:16 6:21 Miss Woods 

6:45 The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

6:58 6:59 R The President talked with Miss Woods. 

6:59 7:02 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

7:05 The President and the First Lady had dinner in the Solarium. 

7:05 7:07 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

7:42 7:43 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLA.CE DAY BEGA."J 

THE WHITE HOUSE
 
WASHINGTON, D. C.
 

PHONE 
TIME P=Place<! 

R=Received 

In 10 LDOut 

R8:01 8:03 

8:03 R 

P8:078:04 

P8:218:09 

R?? 

8:27 P8:26 

R8:408:36 

P8:518:49 

P9:018:55 

P9:049:02 

MF /SM/SY 

PRESIDENI RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Rewrd for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 21, 1973 
TIME DAY 

8:01 p.m. WEDNESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

IThe President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President was telephoned by Mr. Ziegler. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked ~vi th Mr. Ziegler. 

, 



APPENDIX HAft 
Attendance confirmed 
All present 

l-1EETING ;HTi. ROY L. AS~~ AND NEVI O~ffi S'fAFF l-f8MBERS 
NOVEl-IDER 2l: :973 
Oval Office) ~~i~e ~ouse 

Pre s ident Ii:'~':~!'"~ 

Roy L. Ash) Di~~ctor of the OMB 
Frederic V. ~'~2.l~~) Deputy Director of the OMB 
B.A. "Dolph" Bridgewater) Jr.) Associate Director of the OMB 
Paul H. O'Neill) Associate Director of the OMB 
John C. Sawhill) Associate Director of the OMB 
Walter D. Scott, Associate Director of the OMB 
James O. Edwards, Executive Assistant to the Director of the OMB 
Dale R. McOmber, Assistant Director of the OMB 
Frank G. Zarb, Assistant Director of the OMB 
Stanley Ebner, General Counsel for the OMB 



.. _._------,
THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) f 
PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 22, 1973 
THE WHITE HOUSE TIMI DAY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 9:35 a.m. THURSDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

In Lo LDOut 

9:35 

9:35 12:25 

9:35 P 

9:39 9:44 P 

9:52 9:57 R 

9:59 10:02 P 

10:04 10:06 P 

10:31 R 

11 :15 12:15 

12:06 P 

12:18 12:25 

12:25 

12:27 1:04 

1:06 1:07 

1:12 1:22 P 

1:26 P 

1:30 

1:32 1:42 P 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

A complete record of the President's meetings during this 
time period was not available to the Office of Presidential 
Papers. 

The President requested that his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler, 
join him. 

The President talked with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Rev. Billy 
Graham in MOntreat, North Carolina. The call was not 
completed. ' 

The President met with his Assistant, Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the 
White House to Camp David, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President and the First Lady motored from the Camp David 
helipad to Aspen Lodge. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President telephoned long distance to Rev. Mr. Graham in 
MOntreat, North Carolina. The call was not completed. 

The President had lunch. 

The President talked long distance with Rev. Mr. Graham in 
MOntreat, North Carolina. 

U. 8. OOVERNMENT PRlN11NG OFFICE: 1972 o. 472.0R8 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Rrcord (or Travrl Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 22, 1973 
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 2:08 p.m. THURSDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Rterivrd ACTIVITY 

Out 1.0 

2:08 2:13 

2:16 2:18 

2:58 

3:08 3:12 

3:14 3:19 

3:23 3:25 

4:31 

4:45 5:17 

5 :17 

5:20 5:25 

5:55 

6:13 6:15 

6 :40 7:15 

7:20 9:15 

LD 

P The President talked long distance with Mr. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. 

P The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

P The President telephoned long distance to Miss Woods in 
Washington, D.C. The ~a11 was not completed. 

R The President talked long distance with Miss Woods in 
Washington, D.C. 

P The President talked long distance with Mr. 
Washington, D.C. • 

Ziegler in 

P The President talked long distance with Mr. 
Washington, D.C. 

Ziegler in 

P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

P The President talked long distance with Mr. 
Washington, D.C. 

Ziegler in 

The President went to the Aspen pool. 

P The President talked long distance with Mr. 
Washington, D.C. 

Ziegler in 

The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

P. The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Phoenixville, Pennsylvania. 

The President had Thanksgiving dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox 
C. G. Rebozo 

The Presidential party saw 
Ki1imonjaro." 

the movie "The Snows of 

SM/MF/JD 12/8/73 



APPENDIX "A" 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST 
November 22, 1973 

FROM: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOOSE 
TO: CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND 

President Nixon 
Mrs. Nixon 
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox 
C. G. Rebozo 
Rear Adm. William M. Lukash, Assistant Physician 
Lt. Col. William L. Golden, Military Aide 
USSS agents 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

TIME 

III Out 

PHONE 
P=Plmd 

R=Received 

Lo LD 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

ACTIVITY 

f 
DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 23, 1973 
TIME DAY 

10:35 a.m. FRIDAY 

10:35 The President had breakfast. 

The President went to the Aspen den. 

10:41 P The President telephoned long distance to his Assistant, 
Ronald L. Ziegler, in Washington, D.C. The call was 
not completed. 

10:49 10:56 P The President talked long distance with Mr. 
Washington, D.C. 

Ziegler in 

10:57 10:58 P The President talked long distance with Mr. 
Washington, D.C. . 

Ziegler in 

11:10 11:47 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., in Washington, D.C. 

12:45 12:53 P The President talked long distance with Mr. 
Washington, D.C. 

Ziegler in 

12:57 12:58 P The President talked long distance with Mr. 
Washington, D.C. 

Ziegler in 

1:40 1:54 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. 

1:57 2:01 P The President talked long distance with his Executive 
Assistant, Rose Mary Woods, in Washington, D.C. 

2:08 2:09 P The President talked long distance with Marjorie P. 
Secretary to Miss Woods, in Washington, D.C. 

Acker, 

2:12 2:27 P The President talked long distance with Miss Woods 
Washington, D.C. 

in 

2:30 The President had lunch. 

The President watched the University of Nebraska-University of 
Oklahoma football game on television. 

5:15 The President went to the Aspen pool. 

6:10 The President returned to the Aspen Lodge. 

7:00 7:30 The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. 
C. G. Rebozo 

Cox 

1 .? _ .. 



_

THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Rtcord for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 23, 1973 
TIME DAY 

7:35 p.m. FRIDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placcd 
R=Rcceived ACTIVITY 

Ja 

7:35 

9:08 

9:15 

9:46 

10:00 

.........".UCOft .._co....
 

Out 

9:05 

9:10 

9:44 

10:06 

Lo 

P 

LD
 

The Presidential party saw the movie "My Darling 
Clementine." 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Rebozo, motored from Aspen 
Lodge to the Camp David helipad. 

The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland to 
the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President and Mr. Rebozo went to the second floor 
Residence. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

SM/MF/JD 12/8/73 
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APPEND]X IIAII 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST 
November 23, 1973 

FROM: CAMP DAVID, HARYLAND 
TO: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE 

President Nixon 
C. G. Rebozo 
Rear Adm. William M. Lukash, Assistant Physician 
Lt. Col. John V. Brennnan, Military Aide 
Manolo Sanchez, valet 
2 USSS agents 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo" Day, Yr,) 

NOVEMBER 24, 1973 
TIMB DAY 

9:21 a.m. SATURDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placcd 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

10 Out La LD 

9:21 The President went to the Oval Office. 

9:21 P The President requested that his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler, 
join him. 

9:24 10:06 The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with: 
10:06 10:56 Melvin R. Laird, Counsellor 
10:06 10:56 John A. Love, Director of the Energy Policy Office 
10:06 Members of the press, in/out 
10:06 White House photographer, in/out 
10:45 10:52 Mr. Ziegler 
10:45 12:25 Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant· 
11,:38 12:18 Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor 

11:35 P The President requested that Mr. Harlow join him. 

12:26 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

12:27 12:56 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the 
White House to Camp David, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

12:57 12:59 The President, accompanied by C. G. Rebozo, motored from the 
Camp David he1ipad to Aspen Lodge. 

1:15 The President had lunch. 

The President watched the Cleveland Browns-Pittsburg Stee1ers 
and Atlanta Falcons-New York Jets football games on 
television. 

'2 :00 2:01 P The President talked long distance with Marjorie P. Acker, 
Secretary to Rose Mary Woods, in Washington, D.C. 

2:11 2:20 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

5:01 5:11 R The President talked long distance with his Executive 
Assistant, Rose Mary Woods, in Washington, D.C. 

5:16 5:32 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. 

5:37 5:41 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(S« Travel Rtcord for ,Trntl Activity) 

"lACE CAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

NOVEMBER 24, 1973 
TIME DAY 

6:40 p.m. SATURDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Plaetd 
R=Reetived ACTIVITY 

In Out to LD 

6:40 7:30 The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and MrS. Edward F. Cox 
Mr. and Mrs. David Eisenhower 
Mr. Rebozo 

7:40 9:20 The Presidential party saw the movie "A Foreign Affair." 

9:33 P The President telephoned long distance to Mrs. Acker in 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

9:47 10:24 P The President talked long distance with Charles W. Colson, 
partner with Colson and Shapiro, in Washington, D.C • . 

10:14 R The President talked with Mr~. Acker in Washington, D.C. 

10:32 10:45 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

SM/MF/JD 12/8/73
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APPENDIX "A" 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST 
November 24, 1973 

FROM: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE 

TO: CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND 

President Nixon 
C. G. Rebozo 
Rear Adm. William M. Lukash, Assistant Physician 
Lt. Col. John V. Brennan, Military Aide 
Manolo Sanchez, valet 
2 USSS agents 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(S« Travel Record for Travel Activity) f 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 25, 1973 
CAMP DAVID, TIMB DAY 

MARYLAND 10:15 a.m. SUNDAY 

TIME 

In 

10:15 

10:26 

10:41 

11: 30 

11:48 

12:14 

12:17 

12:57 

12:57 

12:59 

1:03 

1:25 

1:58 

1:59 

2:02 

2:03 

2:18 

2:20 

2:25 

Out 

10:38 

11:09 

11:47 

12:03 

12:54 

12:58 

1:00 

1:18 

1:58 

2:02 

2:15 

2:04 

2:21 

3:00 

PHONE
 
P=Placcd
 

R=Received
 

Lo LD 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

R 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., in Washington, D. C. 

The President talked long distance with Charles W. Colson, 
partner with Colson and Shapiro, in Washington, D. C. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Ronald L. Ziegler, in Washington, D. C. 

The President talked long distance with Secretary of State 
Henry A. Kissinger in Washington, D. C.• 

The President and the First Lady went to the Camp David 
he1ipad. 

The President and the First Lady flew by helicopter from 
Camp David, Maryland to the South Grounds of the White 
House. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President talked with Marjorie P. Acker, Secretary to 
Rose Mary Woods. 

The President talked with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President met with Mrs. Acker. 

The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

The President requested that Mrs. Acker join him. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President met with Mrs. Acker. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President requested that Mr. Haig join him. 

The President met with his Deputy Special Assistant, 
David C. Hoopes. 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

1 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 25, 1973 
TIME DAY 

3:04 D.m. SUNDAY 
TIME 

PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=Received ACTIVITY 

10 Out to to 

3:04 3:12 R The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

3:05 

3:45 

3:50 

4:35 

4:40 

4:45 

5:10 

5:10 
5:20 
5:23 

5:10 

5:19 

6:25 

7:00 

7:17 

3:06 

3:46 P 

3:55 

4:40 

4:41 P 

5:10 

P 

6:20 
5:21 
5:57 

5:12 P 

P 

7:08 

The President met with Maj. George A. Joulwan, Executive 
Assistant to Mr. Haig. 

The President talked with Mrs. Acker. 

The President met with Mrs. Acker. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mrs. Acker. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President requested that Mr. Haig join him. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haig 
Mrs. Acker, 
Mr. Ziegler 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President addressed a nationwide radio and television 
audience on the energy crisis. 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President went to the second floor Residence. 

7:22 7:30 P The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

7:32 7:36 R The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in New York City. 

7:37 7:40 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

7:58 8:02 R The President talked with Secretary Kissinger. 

8:10 The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. David Eisenhower 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) I 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 25, 1973 
TIME DAY 

8:25 p.m. SlJlD)AY 

ACTIVITY 

Love, Director of the Energy 

Ziegler 

Haig. 

Colson. 

Ziegler. 

. 

; 
, 

':l ':l 

CAMP DAVID. 
MARYLAND 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placcd 

R=Rcceived 

la Out Lo LD 

8:25 8:29 R The President talked with John A. 
Policy Office. 

8:42 8:53 P The President talked with Mr. 

8:56 9:05 P The President talked with Mr. 

9:09 9:21 P The President talked with Mr. 

11:13 12:05 P The President talked with Mr. 

"­

MF/SM/SY 



APPENDIX "A"
 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST 
NOVEMBER 25, 1973 

FROM: CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND 
TO: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE, WASHINGTON, DC 

President Nixon 
Mrs. Nixon 
Tricia Cox 
Edward F. Cox 
C.G. Rebozo 
Rear Adm. William M. Lukash, Assistant Physician 
Lt. Col. John V. Brennan, Military Aide 
2 USSS Agents 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PUCE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

In 

TIME 

Out 

PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=Received 

Lo 10 

9:24 

9:54 

9:55 

10:22 

10:24 

10:25 

10:30 

10:32 

10:39 

10:22 

10:25 

11:07 

P 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) f 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 26, 1973 
TIME DAY 

9:24 a.m. HONDAY 

ACTIVITI 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President requested that his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler, 
join him. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

The President, accompanied by Secretary of Labor Peter J. 
Brennan, motored from the South Grounds of the White House 
to the Statler Hilton Hotel. 

The President was greeted by: 
Morris Weisberger, Executive Vice President of the 

Seafarer's International Union of North America 
John Yarmola, Vice President of the Seafarer's 

International Union of North America 
Joseph DiGiorgia, Secretary-Treasurer of the Seafarer's 

International Union of North America 
Joseph Kahn, Chairman of the Board of Seatrain Lines, 

Inc. 

The President was escorted to the head of the stain.ay in the 
Statler Hilton Hotel. 

The President was greeted by Paul Hall, President of the 
Seafarer's International Union of North America. 
Mr. Hall showed the President a static graphic display 
representing the Union's structure and activities. 

The President went to the head table in the Congressional 
Room. He was accompanied by: 

Secretary Brennan 
Mr. Hall 

Mr. Hall presented the President with a model of the T. T. 
Brooklyn. 

The President was introduced by Mr. Hall. 

The President addressed delegates to the 16th Biennial 
Convention of the Seafarer's International Union of 
North America, AFL-CIO. For a list of head table 
guests, see APPENDIX "A." 

Members of the press, in/out 
\fuite House photographer, in/out 
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(Sec Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 26, 1973 
THE WHITE HOUSE oJ TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 11:08 a.m. MONDAY 

TIME 

In Out 

11:08 

11:09 

11:15 

11:19 

11:22 

11:37 

12:22 

12:25 

12:30 

1:35 

1:42 

1:49 

1:56 

2:01 

2:06 

3:39 

3:40 

3:42 

3:52 
3:54 

4:30 

5:06 

11:13 

11:31 

12:24 

1:32 

1:38 

1:44 

1:55 

1:57 

2:03 

2:07 

3:52 

5:02 
4:25 

5:05 

PHONE
 
P=Placed
 

R=Received
 

Lo LD 

P 

P 

P 

R 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The President, accompanied by Secretary Brennan, returned to 
his motorcade. 

The President and Secretary Brennan motored from the Statler 
Hilton Hotel to the South Grounds of the White House. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with his Assistant, Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with: 
Henry A. Kissinger, Secretary of State 
Goao Hall Themido, Ambassador from Portugal 

to the U. S. 
White House photographer, in/out 
Mr. Haig 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Haig, went to the 
Solarium. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DiARY 
($ce Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE
 
WASHINGTON, D. C.
 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placcd 

R=Reccived 

In 

5:06 

Out 

6:32 

Lo 

7:20 7:45 

7:49 

7:55 

8:01 

7:51 

7:56 

P 

P 

P 

8:19 

8:34 

8:38 

8:32 

8:37 

8:39 

P 

P 

8:49 

9:06 

9:21 

10:48 

8:51 

9:09 

9:23 

11:31 

R 

P 

R 

P 

LD 

P 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 26, 1973 
TIME DAY 

5:06 p.m. MONDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President met to discuss Watergate related issues with a 
select group of bipartisan Senators. For a list of, 
attendees, see APPENDIX "B." 

White House photographer, in/out 

The President had dinner with: 
Mr. Haig 
Mr. Ziegler 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President telephoned his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary 
Woods. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in Key 
Biscayne, Florida. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

MFjSM/SY 



APPENDIX "A" 
Attendance confirmed by 

Mr. Richard Ca1istri, 
Public Relations, 
Seafarer's Union 

All present 

HEAD TABLE GUESTS - 16TH BIENNIAL CONVENTION OF THE SEAFARER'S 
INTERNATIONAL UNION OF NORTH AMERICA, AFL-Cra 
NOVEMBER 26, 1973 
Congressional Room, Statler Hilton Hotel, Washington, D.C. 

President Nixon 
Secretary of Labor Peter J. Brennan 
Secretary of Commerce Frederick B. Dent 
Paul Hall, President of the Seafarer's International Union of North 

America, AFL-CIO 
Morris Weisberger, Executive Vice President of the Seafarer's International 

Union 
John Yarmola, Vice President of the Seafarer's International Union 
Joseph DiGiorgio, Secretary-Treasurer of the Seafarer's International Union 



APPENDIX "B ft 

Attendance confirmed by 
Mr. Timmons' office 

All present 

IlffiETING WITH BIPARTISAN SENATORS TO DISCUSS ~lATERGATE RElJI.TED ISSUES
 
NOVEMBER 26, 1973
 
Solarium, Hhite House
 

President Nixon
 
Senator Hubert H. Humphrey (D-Minnesota)
 
Senator Sam Nunn (D-Georgia)
 
Senator Carl T. Curtis (R-Nebraska)
 
Senator J. ~ennett Johnston (D-Louisiana)
 
Senator Gale W. McGee (D- Wyoming)
 
Senator William B. Saxbe (R-Ohio), Attorney General-designate
 

Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant
 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant
 
William E. Timmons, Assistant
 
Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor
 
Tom C. Korologos, Deputy Assistant
 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 27, 1973 
THE WHITt. HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

TIME DAY 

8:20 a.m. TUESDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LO 

The President went to the Oval Office.8:20 

The President requested that his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler,P 
join him. 

8:24 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
 

The President and Mr. Ziegler went to the Cabinet Room.
 

8:378:25 

8:38 

The President met to discuss Secretary of State Henry A.10:16 
Kissinger's recent trip to the Near and Far East with 
bipartisan Congressional leaders. For a list of 
attendees, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

8:38 

10:16 

The President requested that Marjorie P. Acker, Secretary toP 
Rose Mary Woods, join him. 

10:18 

The President met with Mrs. Acker. 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

10:19 10:22 

P 

The President met with: 

10:23 

Mrs. Acker10:24 10:30 
Mr. Ziegler10:26 10:30 
Secretary Kissinger 

The President, accompanied by Secretary Kissinger, returned 

10:28 10:34 

10:34 
to the Cabinet Room. 

The President met with the Cabinet Committee on International10:34 10:51 
Narcotics Control and the Domestic Council Committee on 
Drug Abuse. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B." 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President and Secretary Kissinger returned to the Oval10:51 
Office. 

The President met with Secretary Kissinger.10:51 10:53 

10:54 11 :29 The President met with his Assistant, Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 

11 :33 11:46 The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

11 :56 11:57 The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

, ':l_ 
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PLACE DAY BEGAN 

TIlE WHITE HOUSE 
lJA .... H NI~ IN n.r 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placec! 
R=Received 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 27, J973 
TIMB DAY 

11 ·1:\7 "'. m 

ACTIVITY 

The President met with Secretary of Commerce Frederick B. 
Dent and other senior management appointees from the 
Department of Commerce. For a list of attendees, see 
APPENDIX "C." 

White House photographer, in/out 

JD 

11:57 

Out 

12:07 

Lo LD 

12:08 The President went to the West Lobby. 

12:13 The President returned to the Oval Office. 

12:15 The President went to his office in the EOB. 

12:15 12:57 The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

12:22 12:27 P The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in Key 
Biscayne, Florida. 

1:00 1:01 P The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President met with: 
1:10 1:57 Mr. Haig 
1:25 1:40 Mr. Ziegler 

1:40 1:41 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

1:42 1:43 P The President talked with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

2:00 2:02 P The President talked with Mrs. Acker. 

2:05 2:20 The President met with Mrs. Acker. 

2:21 P The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

2:26 2:49 The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

4:00 P The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

4:09 4:58 The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

4:55 4:57 R The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

4:58 5:02 P The President talked with Vice President-designate Gerald R. 
Ford. 

5:04 The President returned to the Oval Office. 

" JI r.nv"'RMYENT PR'NTlNG OFnCE • 1972 n ••72.nRR 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

TIlE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(xe Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo•• Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 27,1973 
TIME DAY 

5:08 p.m. TUESDAY 
TIME 

PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=Received ACTIVITY 

Ia Out Lo LD 

The President met with: 
5:08 6:47 Mr. Haig 
6:07 6:09 Mrs. Acker 
6:29 6:36 Mrs. Acker 

6:04 6:05 P The President talked with Mrs. Acker. 

6:28 P The President requested that Mrs. Acker join him. 

6:47 The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

7:09 The President went to the Blue Room. 

7:09 7:30 The President received his dinner guests •• 

7:30 The Presidential party went to the State Dining Room. 

7:30 9:15 The President hosted a dinner meeting to discuss Watergate 
related issues with a select group of Democratic 
Congressmen. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "D. If 

White House photographer, in/out 

9:15 The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

9:20 9:35 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

9:36 9:50 P The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

10:49 10:51 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

SMjSyjJD 12/8/73 



APPENDIX "A" 
Attendance confirmed 
All present 

MEETING WITH BIPARTISAN CONGRESSIONAL LEADERS 
Cabinet Room, White House 
November 27,1973 

President Nixon
 
Henry A. Kissinger, Secretary of State
 
Senate Majority Leader Mike Mansfield (D-Montana)
 
Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania)
 
Senator Robert P. Griffin (R-Michigan)
 
Senator J. William Fulbright (D-Arkansas)
 
Senator George D. Aiken (R-Vermont)
 
Senator John C. Stennis (D-Mississippi)
 
Senator Strom Thurmond (R-Soutb Carolina): -- arrived late
 
Senator John L. McClellan (a-Arkansas)
 
Senator Milton R. Young (R-Nortb Dakot*)
 
Senator Barry Goldwater (R-Arizona)
 

Speaker of the House Carl Albert (D-Oklahoma)
 
House Minority Leader Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan), Vice President-
designate 

House Majority Leader Thomas P. O'Neill (D-Massacusetts) 
Congressman John J. McFall (D-California) 
Congressman Leslie C. Arends (R-Illinois) 
Congressman William S. Mailliard (R-California) 
Congressman F. Edward Herbert (D-Louisiana) 
Congressman William G. Bray (R-Indiana) 
Congressman George H. Mahon (D-Texas) 
Congressman Elford A. Cederberg (R-Michigan) 
Congressman John J. Rhodes (R-Arizona) 
Congressman Samuel S. Stratton (D-New York) 

White House staff 
Melvin R. Laird, Counsellor 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
Peter M. Flanigan, Executive Director of the Council on International 

Economic Policy 
William E. Timmons, Assistant 
Maj. Gen. Brent G. Scowcroft, Deputy Assistant 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant 
Tom C. Korologos, Deputy Assistant 
Max L. Friedersdorf, Deputy Assistant 



APPENDIX "B" 
Attendance confirmed 
All present 

MEETING WITH CABINET COMMITTEE ON INTERNATIONAL NARCOTICS CONTROL 
AND THE DOMESTIC COUNCIL COMMITTEE ON DRUG ABUSE
 

Cabinet Room, White House
 
November 27, 1973
 

President Nixon 

Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
 
Kenneth Rush, Deputy Secretary of State
 
Claude S. Brinegar, Secretary of Transportation
 
Donald E. Johnson, Administrator of Veterans Affairs
 
William J. Handley, Senior Adviser to the Secretary and Coordinator
 

for International Narcotic Matters, Department of State
 
Clarence M. Kelley, Director of the FBI
 
J. Phil Campbell, Under Secretary of Agriculture
 
Roy L. Ash, Director of the OMB
 
William E. Colby, Director of the CIA
 
Walter C. Minnick, Deputy Asssitant Director of the OMB
 
Richard F. Schubert, Under Secretary of Labor
 
Frederic V. Malek, Deputy Director of the OMB
 
Edward L. Morgan, Assistant Secretary of the Treasury
 
Robert L. DuPont, Special Action Office for Drug Abuse Prevention
 

(Director) 
Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of HEW 
John R. Bartels, Administrator of the Drug Enforcement Administration 
Robert H. Bork, Acting Attorney General 

White House staff
 
Melvin R. Laird, Counsellor
 
Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., Executive Director of the Domestic Council
 
Maj. Gen. Brent G. Scowcroft, Deputy Assistant
 
Geoffrey C. Sheppard, Associate Director of the Domestic Council
 

*Wh1te House photographer - in 10:35 a.m. - 10:37 a.m. 
Members of the press II 

II 



APPENDIX II C" 
Attendance confirmed 
All present 

MEETING WITH DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE SENIOR MANAGEMENT 
Oval Office, White House 
November 27, 1973 

President Nixon 

Frederick B. Dent, Secretary of Commerce 

John K. Tabor, Under Secretary of Commerce 
Tony Turner, Assistant Secretary for Administration and Management 
Karl E. Bakke, General Counsel 
Tilton H. Dobbin, Assistant Secretary for Domestic and International 

Business 
Robert J. Blackwell, Assistant Secretary for Maritime Administration 
Sidney L. Jones, Assistant Secretary for Economic Affairs 
C. Langhorne Washburn, Assistant Secretary for Tourism 
Robert M. White, Administrator for the National Oceanic and Atmospheric 
Administration 

William W. Blunt, Jr., Assistant Secretary for the Economic Development 
Administration 

Richard W. Roberts, Director of the National Bureau of Standards 
Vincent R. Barabba, Director of the Bureau of Census 
Rene Tegtmeyer, Acting Commissioner of Patents 
Andre LeTendre, Department of Commerce White House Liaison 

White House staff 
Jerry H. Jones, Special Assistant 
David J. Wimer, Deputy Special Assistant 



DINNER WrTH SELECTED DEMOCRATIC CONGRESSMEN APPEND:hX liD"State Dining Room, White House 
Attendance confirmedNovember 27, 1973 .,.indicates present 

"'i'he President
 
~ames J. Delaney (NY)
 
.f.[ke Andrews (NC)
 

ytharles Bennett (Fla)
 
w'lindy Boggs (La)
 
..-David Bowen (Miss)
 
w1'ohn Breck inridge (K y)
 
vaill Burlison (Mo)
 
.-Goodloe Byron (Md)
 

~ill Chappell (Fla)
 

~m. Jennings Bryan Dorn (SC)
 
'.toe Evins (Tenn)
 
'-!>ick Fulton (Tenn)
 
~on Fuqua (Fla)
 
Sam Gibbons (Fla)
 
~dith Green (are)
 
.-Bill Gunter (Fla)
 
"""ames Haley (Fla)
 
~avid Henderson (NC)
 
~het Holifield (Calif)
 
M'Jim Jones (Okla)
 
w1"ohn J. McFall (Calif)
 
..-Dawson Mathis (Ga)
 
...nale Milford (Tex)
 
~ill NichOls (A la)
 
~ay Roberts (Tex)
 
..-f>aul Rogers (Fla)
 
lo13ob Sikes (Fla)
 

B. F. Sisk (Calif) 
v.fohn M. Slack (WVa) 
""1'om Steed (Okla) 
...-samuel Stratton (NY) 
lIRoy Taylor (NC) 
.,.aill Stuckey (Ga) 
vOlin Teague (Tex) 
~I Ullman (Ore) 
~oe Waggonner (La) 
~ichard White lTex) 
W"John Young (Tex) 
White House staff 

tl'Bryce Harlow, Counsellor 
~lexander Haig, Jr., Assistant 
w1ion Ziegler, Assistant 

~ax Friedersdorf, Deputy Assistant 

v'~ene Ainsworth, Special Assistant 
~illiam E. Timmons, Assistant 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 28, 1973 
THE WHITE; HOUSE TlMB DAY 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 10:11 a.m. WEDIESDAY 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placec! 

R=Receivtd ACTIVITY 

ID Out to LD 

10:11 The President went to the Oval Office. 

10:22 P The President requested that his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler, 
join him. 

10:29 11:26 The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

11 :27 11:35 The President met with Marjorie P. Acker, Secretary to Rose 
Mary Woods. 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him.11 :35 P 

The President was telephoned long distance by Governor Robe~t11:36 R 
D. Docking CD-Kansas) in Wichita, Kansas. The call was 
not completed. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler.11:38 11:50 

The President met to discuss the creation of new wilderness 
areas with: 

Rogers C. B. Morton, Secretary of the Interior 
Ronald H. Walker, Director of the National Park 

Service 
Lynn A. Greenwalt, Director of the Bureau of Sport 

Fisheries and Wildlife 
Norman Ross, Domestic Council Staff Assistant 
Richard M. Fairbanks, Associate Director of the 

Domestic Council 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

12:00 12:45 

The President met with: 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant12:46 1:36 
Mr. Ziegler1:351:14 

The President went to his office in the EOB.1:38 

The President talked with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

1:501:39 P 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him.1:51 P 

The President telephoned his daughter, Julie. The call was 
no t completed. 

1:52 P 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler.1:57 2:15 

1 't_ 

i 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 28, 1973 
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 
WASHINGTON, D. C• 2:19 p.m. WEDNESDAY 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received ACTIVITY 

Out Lo LD

I---r---r----r---t------------------!
 
2:202:19 

3:27 P 

3:33 P 

4:273:38 

4:05 P3:53 

R4:01 

4:29 

4:344:32 

4:35 P4:34 

5:154:37 

5:505:15 

P5:50 

5:57 

6:18 6:29 P 

R6:576:51 

7:00 

7:00 7:01 P 

7:29 7:38 R 

7:46 7:47 P 

The President met with his Physician, Maj. Gen. Walter R. 
Tkach. 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President telephoned Congressman Joe D. Waggonner, Jr. 
(D-Louisiana). The call was not completed. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Congressman Waggonner. 

The President was telephoned long distance.by J. T. Alley, 
Lubbock, Texas Chief of Police, in Lubbock, Texas. U.S.S-S. 
Agent Richard E. Keiser took the call. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with Mrs. Acker. 

The President talked with Senator James O. Eastland (D­
Mississippi). 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President met with Mr. Raig. 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President had dinner in the Solarium with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. David Eisenhower 

The President talked with Abe1ardo R. Convento, chef in the 
second floor Residence kitchen. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with his Military Aide, Lt. Col. John V. 
Brennan. .­



----------...,THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Stf TraYel Record for TraYeI Actiyity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITf. HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

PHONE 
TfME P=Placed 

R=ReceiYed 

In Out Lo LD 

8:18 8:19 P 

R10:05 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 28, 1973 
TIME DAY 

8:18 p.m. WEDNESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with his valet, Mano1o Sanchez. 

The President was telephoned by Lt. Col. Brennan. The call 
was not completed. 

MF/SMtJD 12/8/73 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 
DATI! (Mo., Day, Yr.) : 

NOVEMBER 29, 1973 : 
I 

THE WHITE HOUSE -:T=IM:-::B=----D-A-Y~-~---- ! 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 9:12 a.m. THURSDAY I 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed
 

R=Received
 ACTIVITY 
la Out to LD 

9:12 The President went to the Oval Office. 

9:17 P The President requested that his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler, 
join him. 

9:18 10:03 The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

10:04 The President went to the Cabinet Room. 

10:04 10:51 The President met with a group of presidents of black 
colleges and universit~es. For a list of attendees, see 
APPENDIX "A." 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out • 

10:51 The President returned to the Oval Office. 

12:1010:58 The President met with his Assistant, Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 

12:12 The President met for a photo opportunity with: 
Vernon C. Loen, Special Assistant 
Max L. Friedersdorf, Deputy Assistant 
William E. Timmons, Assistant 
White House photographer 

12 :13 

The President met to discuss Congreeman Frey's and Congressman 
Steele's recent trips to Israel with: 

12:13 12:53 Congressman Louis Frey, Jr. (R-F1orida) 
12:13 12:53 Mr. Timmons 
12:23 12:53 Congressman Robert H. Steele (R-Connecticut) 
12:23 12:53 Maj. Gen. Brent G. Scowcroft, Deputy Assistant 

White House photographer, in/out 

12:54 1:11 The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

1:14 The President went to his office in the EOB. 

1:27 P The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

1:30 1:31 P The President talked with Nellie L. Yates, Secretary to 
Stephen B. Bull. 

1:37 1:40 P The President talked with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President talked with Mr. Timmons.1:50 1:51 P 

U. S. GOVERNMENT PRlN11NC ornCE : 1972 0 - 472~88 Pue __!-_ 01 __~_ Plaels I. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY IllARY 
(Set Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 
DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 29, 1973 
THE WHITE HOUSE nME DAY 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 1:55 p.m. THURSDAY 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placcd 

R=Received ACTIVITY 
Ja Out to LD 

1:55 2:19 The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

2:35 2:50 The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

3:20 3:30 The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

3:32 The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
3:37 4:57 Mr. Haig 
4:03 4:40 Melvin R. Laird, Counsellor 

5:02 5:18 The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

5:24 5:38 The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

5:40 The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

6:04 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

6:04 6:33 The President motored from the South Grounds of the White 
House to the residence of his daughter and son-in-law, 
Mr. and Mrs. David Eisenhower, in Bethesda, Maryland. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Eisenhower 

6:44 6:51 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

7:52 8:18 The President and the First Lady motored from Bethesda, 
Maryland to the South Grounds of the White House. 

8:20 The President and the First Lady returned to the second floor 
Residence. 

8:28 P The President telephoned Mr. Ziegler. The call was not 
completed. 

8:32 P The President telephoned long distance to C. G. Rebozo in 
Key Biscayne, Florida. The call was not completed. 

8:34 8:35 P The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

8:37 8:40 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Rebozo in Key 
Biscayne, Florida. 

II R r,nVI:RNMENT PRINTING OFFIl'E· 1172 n _ ."""AA 



III 

In" "111'1. 1I\I'h'~ r'1tt.;).ut.r41 1t.\,"I\KU "'AU"-;) UI\.LJ U.I\K J 
(Sec Travfl Rfcord for Travfl Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 

NOVEMBER 29. 1973 
TlMB DAY 

8:51 p.m. THURSDAY 
TIME 

PHONE 
P=PllCfd 

R=!fCfivfd ACTIVITY 

Out to LD 

8:51 8:57 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

9:05 9:06 R The President talked long distance with his daughter. Tricia. 
in New York City. 

9:12 9:16 R The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

MF/SM!JD 12/8/73
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APPENDIX "A" 
Attendance confirmed by 

Dr. Cavanaugh 
All present 

MEErING WITH PRESIDENrS OF BLACK COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES 
NOVEMBER 29, 1973 
Cabinet Room, White House 

President Nixon
 

Herman Branson, President of Lincoln University, Lincoln University, Penna.
 
Allix James, President of Virginia Union University, Richmond, Va.
 
Milton Curry, Jr., President of Bishop College, Dallas, Texas
 
G. Leon Netterville, President of Southern University, Baton Rouge, La.
 
James Lawson, President of Fisk University, Nashville, Tenn.
 
Luna Mishoe, President of Delaware State College, Wilmington, Del.
 
Benjamin Perry, President of Florida A &MUniversity, Tallahassee, Fl.
 
James Cheek, President of Howard University, Washington, D:C.
 
Lewis Dowdy, President of North Carolina A & T State University, Greensboro, N.C
 
Lloyd Elam, President of Meharry Medical College, Nashville, Tenn.
 
Roy Hudson, President of Hampton Institute, Hampton, Va.
 
Samuel Myers, President of Bowie State College, Bowie, Maryland
 
Lionel Newsom, President of Central State University, Wilberforce, Ohio
 
Lucius Pitts, President of Paine College, Augusta, Ga.
 
Walter Washington, President of Alcorn A &M University, Lorman, Mississippi
 
Granville Sawyer, President of Texas Southern University, Houston, Texas
 
Miles Mark Fisher IV, Executive Secretary of the National Association for
 

Equal Opportunity in Higher Education, Washington, D.'C. 

Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of HEW 
Frank C. Carlucci, Under Secretary of HEW 
John ottina, Commissioner of Education, Office of Education, Dept. of HEW 
Peter E. Holmes, Director of the Office for Civil Rights, Dept. of HEW 

CoL Dana G. Mead, Associate Director of the Domestic Council 
James H. Cavanaugh, Associate Director of the Domestic Council 
Stanley S. Scott, Special Assistant 
Paul H. O'Neill, Associate Director of the OMS 
John C. Calhoun, Staff Assistant 



THE WHITE HOUSE 
, PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 

(~t Tlml Rtcord for Travel Activit,) f 
PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE
 
WASHINGTON. D.C.
 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received 

la 

9:12 

9:12 

9:12 

9:44 
9:49 

10:05 

11 :42 

11:51 

12:17 

12:52 

1:00 

1:02 

1:27 
1:27 
1:41 

2:07 

2:07 

2:47 

2:50 

Out Lo 

P 

9:42 

10:05 
9:53 

11 :34 

12:00 

11:52 

12:52 

P 

R 

1:01 

1:26 

R 

1:35 
1:59 
1:55 

2 :47 

LD 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 30, 1973 
TlMIL DAY 

9:12 a .m. FRIDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President requested that his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler, 
join him. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with: 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
Mr. Ziegler 

The President met to discuss national and international 
economic issues with Secretary 6f the Treasury George P. 
Shultz. • 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President met to discuss the energy crisis with: 
William E. Simon, Deputy Secretary of the Treasury 
Mr. Haig 

The President was telephoned by Senator Robert Dole (R­
Kansas). The call was not completed. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President met with his Special Counsel, J. Fred 
Buzhardt, Jr. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Ziegler 
Mr. Haig 
Mr. Ziegler 

The President went to the Cabinet Room. 

The President met to discuss the energy crlS1S with members of 
the Emergency Energy Action Group. For a list of 
attendees, see APPENDIX "A." 

Members of the press, in/out
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

U. 8. OOVERNMENT PRINnNG OFFICE: 1911 0 - 411-086 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Tr1Vel Record for Travel Acti~ity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

NOVEMBER 30, 1973 
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON. D. C. 2:51 p.m. FRIDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placed 
R=Recei~ed ACTIVITY
 

In
 Out Lo to 

2:51 

3:16 

3:20 

3:23 

3:55 

3:56 

4:00 

4:01 

4:12 

4:18 

4:20 
4:23 

4:21 

5: 34 

5:58 

6:10 

6:29 

6:35 

6:37 

6:42 

6:50 

8:48 

3:16 

3:17 

3:55 

3:58 

4:04 

4:03 

4:13 

5:24 
4:25 

6:02 

6:34 

6:36 

6: 38 

6:51 

P 

R 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

R 

P 

P 

R 

The President met with Mr. Buzhardt. 

The President met with his Physician) Maj. Gen. Walter R. 
Tkach. 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President telephoned his Special Assistant, Stephen B. 
Bull. The call was not completed. 

The President met with Mr. Bull. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President met with Mr. Bull. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President telephoned long distance to C. G. Rebozo 
Key Biscayne, Florida. The call was not completed. 

The President met to discuss progress on Mr. Ford's 
Congressional confirmation with: 

Vice President-designate Gerald R. Ford 
Mr. Haig 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President requested that Mr. Haig join him. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President telephoned Secretary of State Henry A. 
The call was not completed. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with his valet, Manolo Sanchez. 

The President had dinner. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

in 

Kissinger. 

The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds of 

the Uhite House 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON D. 

TIME 

In 

8:49 

9:14 

9:19 

9:19 

9:20 

9:34 

Out 

9:00 

9:19 

9:32 

C. 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
1=leCtived 

Lo LD 

(Xc TlIYtl Itcord for Travtl Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

SEPTEMBER 30, 1973 
TIME DAY 

8:49 D.m. FRIDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President and the First Lady motored from the South Grounds 
of the White House to the Sheraton Park Hotel. For a list 
of persons greeting the President and the First Lady, see 
APPENDIX liB. II
 

Members of the press, in/out
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

S.	 Edward Peal, Ambassador from Liberia to the U.S. and Dean of 
the African Diplomatic Corps, and Mrs. S. Edward Peal' 
showed the President and the First Lady a display of 
African artifacts being sold to raise funds for drought 
victims. 

The President and the First Lady went to the stage in Sheraton 
Hall. 

The President addressed guests attending a charity ball for 
six drought-stricken West African nations. The ball was 
sponsored by the Six of Sahara (SOS) Desert Benefit 
Committee. For a list of persons standing on the platform 
with the President and the First Lady, see APPENDIX "C." 

Members of the press, in/out
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President, accompanied by Ambassador and Mrs. Peal, 
escorted the First Lady to her table. 

The President returned to his motorcade. 

The President motored from the Sheraton Park Hotel to the South 
Grounds of the White House. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

D ... I .. \. 

SM/SY/SY 
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APPENDIX "A" 
Attendance confirmed 

by Mr. Knube1 
All present 

MEErING WITH EMERGENCY ENERGY ACTION GROUP
 
Cabinet Room, White House
 
November 30, 1973
 

President Nixon 

Rogers C. B. Morton, Secretary of the Interior 
Claude S. Brinegar, Secretary of Transportation 
George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury 
John T. Dunlop, Director of the Cost of Living Council 
Arthur I. Mendolia, Assistant Secretary of Defense 
John K. Tabor, Under Secretary of Commerce 
Charles J. DiBona, Special Consultant 
Melvin R. Laird, Counsellor 
Peter M. Flanigan, Executive Director of the Council on International 

Economic Policy (CIEP)
 
Roy L. Ash,Director of the OMB
 
Maj. Gen. Brent G. Scowcroft, Deputy Assistant
 
John C. Sawhill, Associate Director of the OMB
 
John A. Love, Director of the Energy Policy Office
 
William N. Walker; General Counsel;"Cost of Living Council
 
Richard M. Fairbanks, Associate Director of the Domestic Council
 
David C. Hoopes, Deputy Special Assistant
 
Noel C. Koch, Special Assistant
 
Clyde Lusk, Acting Director of the Energy Policy Office, Department 
of Transportation 

James W. McLane, Deputy Director of the Cost of Living Council 
Charlie Owens, Director of the Energy Division, Cost of Living Council 
-Bert Concklin, Administrator of the Office of Price Stabilization, 

Cost of Living Council 
Jud Breslin, Assistant to Mr. Owens, Cost of Living Council 
John Hill, staff, Energy Policy Office 
John Knubel, staff, Energy Policy Office 



APPENDIX "E" 

Attendance confirmed 
by photographs 

All present 

SIX OF SAHARA (SOS) CHARITY BALL, PERSONS GREETING THE PRESIDENT 
AND THE FIRST LADY 

Sheraton Park Hotel, Washington, D.C. 
November 30, 1973 

S. Edward Peal, Ambassador from Liberia to the U.S. and Dean of the 
African Diplomatic Corps 

Mrs. S. Edward Peal 
Mrs. Winston C. Willoughby, Chairman of the Six of Sahara (SOS) 

Charity Ball 
Seydou Traor~ Ambassador from the Republic of Mali to tre U. S. 
Mrs. Seydou TraorEr 
Mrs. Andre Coulbary, wife of the Ambassador from the Republic of 

Senegal to the U.S. 
Abdoulaye Diallo, Ambassador from the Republic of Niger to the U.S. 
Mrs. Abdoulaye Diallo 
Ahmedou auld Abdallah, Ambassador from the Islamic Republic of 

Mauritania to the U.S. 
Mrs. Ahmedou auld Abdallah 
Lacare M'Baiasbe, Ambassador from the Republic of Chad to the U.S. 
Mrs. Lacare M'Baiasbe 
Telephore Yaguibou, Ambassador from the Republic of Upper Volta to 
the U.S. 

Mrs. Telephore Yaguibou 



APPENDIX II C" 
Attendance confirmed by 

photographs 
All present 

SIX OF SAHARA (SOS) CHARITY BALL, PERSONS STANDING ON THE STAGE 
WrrH THE PRESIDENT AND THE FIRST LADY 

Sheraton Park Hotel, Washington, D.C. 
November 30, 1973 

For a list of Ambassadors and their wives standing on the 
stage with the President and the First Lady, see APPENDIX "B." 


